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 12,02hrs.
 QUESTION  OF  PRIVILEGE

 Import  LIcENCE  CASE

 SHHI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU
 mond  Harbour):  rose.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  No,  no.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Sir,
 from  1971  to  1974  there  have  been
 firings  on  91  occasions......

 (Interruptions. )
 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Bosu,  I  am

 not  allowing  any  adjounrnment  over
 them.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  want
 only  one  minute  to  make  my  sub-
 missions.  I  shall  take  half  a  minute
 only.

 sit  मधु  लिमये  (बाका)  ः  अध्यक्ष  महोदय
 कल  आप  ने  यह  तय  किया  था  कि  जिन  लोगों
 न  विशेषाधिकार  का  नोटिस  दिया  है,  उन

 को  आज  सुना  जायेगा  -  इस  लिए  प्रीतिभोज
 मोशन  को  पहने  ले  लीजिए।

 शी  अटल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी  (ग्वालियर) :
 अध्यक्ष महोदय  कार्यवाही  के  नियम के  अनुसार
 प्रिविलिज मोशन  पहन  लिया  जाना  चाहिये हम
 प्रिविलिज  मोशन  की  सूचना  दे  चुके  है।

 भी  मधु  लिमये:  स  लिये उम  को  तत्काल
 ले  लिया  जाये।

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Bosu,  you
 have  already  explained  that.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  shall
 certainly  make  a  room  for  these  pri-
 vileged  people.  Iam  one  of  those
 people.

 MR,  SPEAKER:  Mr.  Bosu,  I  have
 already  allowed  a  calling  attention
 motion

 (Dia-

 (Iinterruptions.)

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Nothing  will  2०
 On  record  since  1  have  not  called
 you  We  have  already  admitted  an-
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 other  motion.  You  do  0  care
 for  it,

 There  are  privilege  motions—so
 many  of  them.  Many  of  them  are
 alike;  many  of  them  are  identical;
 they  are  overlapping  also.  I  can  say
 that  some  of  them  are  completely
 separate  things.  Of  course  I  tned  to
 see  what  procedure  we  should  follow
 because  they  are  all  alike.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Mine
 is  so  concrete  that  it  is  a  sheer  breach
 of  privilege.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  There  is  not  only
 one  but  there  are  some  others  too.
 They  are  allied  motions  along  with
 the  first  one.  So,  I  have  been  trying
 to  think  over  this.  The  situation  is
 some  what  unusual.  I  can  give  a  rul-
 ing  on  any  one  but  the  allied  one  is
 not  covered.  If  the  allied  one  1s  not
 covered,  what  I  say  is  this,  I  try  to
 apply  my  mind  over  it  to  come  ६०
 some  decision  after  listening  to  the
 Members  who  have  given  them.

 But,  may  I  request  you  that  if  you
 like  to  take  any  one  of  them  then
 you  will  not  take  much  time?  The
 motions  are  from  Sarvashri  Limaye,
 Bosu,  Shamnandan  Mishra  and  Atal
 Bihari  Vajpayee.

 आ  मधु  लिमये:  अध्यक्ष  महोदय  यह
 सही  है  कि  हालाकि  विषय  एक  ही  है  लेकिन

 जिशे'ाधिकार भंग के प्रशियोग कई लोगो पर भंग  के  अभियोग  कर्ड  लोगो  पर
 लगाये  गये  है।  मैंने जो  नोटिसिज  दिय  हैं

 उन  में  जिन  लोगो  ने  मेरी  राय  मे  इस  सदन
 का  अपमान किया  है,  पहले  में  उन  की  सुची
 बना  देता  ह  सब  से  पहन  गृह  मंत्री-

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय:  मैं  एक  बडी  इन् ट्रेस टग बात
 की  तरफआप  की  तवज्जुह  दिलाना  भूल  गया।

 I  am  sorry.  I  thought  I  must  invite
 your  attention  to  this  before  alt  of  you
 proceed  ahead.  This  is  a  letter  written
 by  Shri  TWmohan  Ram  dated  Novem~
 ber  14,

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA
 (Begusarai):  Nehru’s  Birthday.
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 SHRI  ATAL  BIHARI  VAJPAYEE:
 Bal  Divas.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  It  was  a  holiday.
 Then  16th  and  17th  were  holidays.

 इस  मे  उन्होंने  बडी  मजेदार  बाते  लिखी  2!

 आ  अटलबिहारी  बाजपेयी  :  आप

 अकेले  ही  उन  का  मज़ा  न  ले  हमे  भी  वे  बाते
 बताये  ताकि  हम  भी  मना  ले  सके।

 MR.  SPEAKER:  It  is  addresseq  to
 “The  Honourable  Speaker,  Lok  Sabha”
 and  says  “for  your  very  kind  conside-
 ration”.  It  is  not  for  me  but  it  is
 directed  to  you,

 He  says  in  the  letter;
 “In  connection  with  the  case  which

 has  been  filed  against  me  by  the
 Prosecution,  you  were  pleaseq  to
 observe  as  follows  in  the  Parliament
 on  November  12”,

 Then  he  quotes  what  I  said  here:

 “But  a  difficulty  has  arisen  because
 of  CBI  instead  of  waiting  and  laying
 it  before  the  House,  has  followed
 another  course  by  sending  it  direct
 to  the  court.  This  is  another  thing.
 The  Minister  says  that  it  was  beyond
 his  power....”.

 Then  he  quotes  another  para  from  the
 Proceedings:

 “Now  the  investigation  report  has
 also  come,  I  can  say  that  they  have
 brought  it  before  the  House.  On  the
 other  hand.  it  has  gone  beyond  the
 contro]  of  the  House  because  it  has
 gone  to  the  court....”.

 He  quoted  my  observations,  Again:
 “I  can  very  well  imagine  that

 there  may  be  many  matters  about
 which  you  can  say  था  right’.  But
 thig  House  is  directly  concerned  with
 the  honour  of  these  M.Ps.  So  some
 way  should  be  found  out  of  this

 tangle”.—

 I  will  circulate  this  letter  to  you—
 Again  he  quotes  my  observations:
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 “I  do  not  stand  on  prestige.  The
 MPs.  from  this  or  that  side  have
 to  show  themselves  that  they  are
 honest  people.”

 '

 Again:
 “We  do  not  like  any  black  sheep

 which  may  happen  to  come  out  of
 us.  Many  MPs.  resented  because
 their  “signatures  were  forged.  The
 CBI  report  says  that  some  of  them
 are  forged  ang  sOme  of  them  are
 doubtful.  I  do  not  say  anything
 good  or  bad.  I  think  that  some  way
 should  be  found....”,

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  What  are  his
 observations?

 MR.  SPEAKER:  He  says:

 “As  a  Member  of  Parliament,  1
 am  also  vitally  concerned  with  its
 dignity  and  its  privieges”.

 “That  as  an  accused  person  in  the
 cage  under  reference,  I  am  also  deep-
 ly  concerned  with  the  fact  that  no
 prejudice  is  created  to  my  case  by
 any  discussion  after  my  case  has
 become  sub  judice.”

 He  again  says:

 *  am  fully  confident  that  my  in-
 terests  are  fully  safe  with  you....”.
 AN.  HON.  MEMBER:  The  cat  2

 out  of  the  bag.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA.
 We  know  who  is  at  the  back  of  this.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  He  has  written  1
 to  me.  He  is  asking  me.

 “I  am  fully  confident  that  my
 interest  are  fully  safe  with  you”.
 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  They  are

 also  safe  with  us.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  When  6  says
 ‘you’  it  is  not  me,  but  all  of  you.
 Then  he  says:

 “न  am  glad  to  know  that  your
 honour  is  looking  into  the  matter
 and  have  very  kindly  asked  the
 Home  Minister  also  to  do  so.
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 “tn  fact,  I  would  have  been  glad to  clear  all  doubts  raised  by  the
 CBI  to  the  satisfaction  of  the  House
 had  a  discussion  taken  place  in  the
 House  before  the  filing  of  the  case

 in  the  court.  Now  since  the  matter
 has  become  sub  judice  and  a  criminal

 charge  is  pending  against  me,  any
 discussion  of  the  matter  in  the
 House  would  prejudice  my  case  in
 the  court.  In  all  fairness,  1  may submit  that  I  should  not  be  subject- ed  to  double  jeopardy.”

 “I  need  hardly  add  that  the  rules
 and  convention  of  the  House  postu-
 late  a  procedure  which  does  not
 deprive  an  accused  of  his  defences and  does  not  create  an  atmosphere which  would  undermine  the  possi- bility  of  a  just  and  fair  trial.  I  need
 hardly  submit  that  g  discussion  or
 decision  in  the  House  in  relation  to
 my  conduct  at  this  stage  would  not
 only  destroy  the  presumption  of
 innocence  which  is  the  foundation
 of  our  criminal  jurisprudence  but
 ‘would  also  destroy  the  chances  of
 2  proper  trial]  of  the  case.

 In  your  observations  in  the  House
 12th  November,  1974  you  have  been
 at  paing  to  express  the  question  of

 ‘the  honour  of  such  Members  whose
 names  got  involved  in  this  matter.
 The  Home  Minister  Shri  Reddy  in
 his  statement  in  the  House  on  12th
 November,  1974,  inter  alja  stated
 that  “In  the  light  of  his  opinion  as
 well  as  other  evidence  there  are
 sufficient  grounds  to  believe  that
 signatures  of  20  members  of  the
 Parliament  were  forged...  a

 Government  did  not  say  that;  they  said
 there  were  four  doubtful  cases  also.
 He  goes  on:

 “A  discussion  cannot  be  more  than
 ‘confirm  what  the  Home  Minister  has
 said  on  the  basis  of  which  the
 honour  of  20  Members  of  Parliament
 according  to  Government  stand  al-
 ready  vindicated.  If  that  be  so,  I
 submit  that  the  only  purpose  that
 the  discussion  in  the  House  can

 serve  at  this  stage  is  to  surcharge
 the  atmosphere  with  peronaj  and
 political  recriminations  and  thereby
 prejudice  my  defence  in  the  case
 instituted  by  the  CBI.”

 As  the  custodian  of  the  procedural
 safeguards  embodied  in  the  rules
 you  would  kindly  appreciate  that  the
 demang  for  a  discussion  or  decison
 by  the  House  in  this  matter  at  this
 stage  is  far  from  fair  and  bonafide
 or  in  consonance  with  the  relevant
 rules  or  procedure.

 It  is  obvious  that  the  honour  and
 fair  name  of  the  hon,  Members  con-
 cerned  can  be  preserved  without  any
 discussion....”.

 This  igs  what  he  has  written.  I  think
 that  we  are  doing  it  just  for  the  sake
 of  the  fair  name.  It  is  my  humble
 opinion.  I  think  it  is  wrong  that  we
 are  ignoring  the  honour  and  fair  name
 of  the  Members.  It  is  for  the  sake
 of  maintaining  it  that  we  are  doing  it. He  hag  not  met  me.  If fie  is  on  bail,
 he  should  have  met  me;  I  could  have
 explained.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE  (Ra-
 Yapur):  Is  it  an  English  translation  of
 his  Hindi  letter?

 sit  मधु  लिमये  यह  इसलिए  पूछ  रहे
 है  कि  उन्होने  कहा  था  कि  मै  अग्रेजी  बिलकुल ट
 नहीं  जानता।

 MR  SPEAKER:  It  is  all  in  English.
 It  came  to  us  on  15th,  quite  late  in
 the  afternoon.  Then  16th  and  17th
 were  there.  I  thought  that  instead  of
 allowing  it  to  lie  on  my  table  us  a
 matter  between  him  and  me,  I  should
 bring  it  to  the  notice  of  the  House
 also.

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  Please
 have  it  circulated.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  I  was  thinking
 about  it  yesterday.  After  a  lot  of
 thinking  I  came  to  the  conclusion  that
 you  Were  going  to  raise  it  and  so  it
 must  come  to  your  notice  also.
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 श्री  मधु  लिमये:  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  जैसा

 कि  मैने  कहा  ,  विषय  एक  ही  है,  लेकिन  उस  के
 पहल  वहुत  ज्यादा है  और  सदन  का  मानहानि
 करने  वाले  सदस्यो  और  मलिया  की  सख्या
 भी ज्यादा  है। सब  से  पहले  उन  की

 सूची  मै  आप  के  सामने  रखना  चाहता  ह
 पहन ेहै  गृह  मंत्री  ।  इम  मे  मंशी  उमाशंकर
 दीक्षित  जिन्होने  आश्वासन  दिया  और  अभियान

 रेड्डी  जिन्होने  उसो  पद  गर  रह  कर  आश्वासन

 तौबा  डन  दोनो  का  मै  समापन  करता हे  ।
 फिर  आश्वासन  देने  वाला  मे  श्री  हन्नान
 गाखले भी  है।  कानून  मंत्री.  (व्यावधात)
 महातो  भाऊ  का  भाई  ही  हो  जाता  है।
 फिर  चौथ  हे  श्री  चट्टोपाध्याय  व्यापार

 मती  और  पांचव ेहे  लोक  सभा के  सदस्य  श्री

 कुलमोहन  राम।

 अब  मै  इकट्ठा  ही  बोलेगा  सब  मे  पहने

 भनपुरी  गृह  मती  औ  उमा शकर  दीक्षित  जी
 ने  उस  सदन  का  क्या  आश्वाशनशिपा  था  बह
 में  उन्ही  के  न  मे  पढ  कर  सुनाता  ह

 “I  am  making  a  promise.  I  am
 giving  an  assurance  that  after  this
 investigation  is  over,  the  first  thing
 that  we  will  do  is  to  come  to  Par-
 lament  and  we  will  say,  this  is
 where  we  have  arrived.  Please  tell
 us  what  we  shoulg  do  It  is  only
 after  that.  according  to  the  wishes  of
 Parliament  that  we  will  proceed.
 We  are  not  closing  the  door  for  fur-
 ther  investigation  by  Parliament.
 There  can  be  one  remote  possibility
 when  the  matter  can  go  to  a  commit-
 tee.”

 यर  त्री  उतारकर  दीक्षित  ने  9  तुर्की a  का
 रहाथा।

 अब  कानून  मन्नी  श्री  गोत्रलेसाह्व  ने
 टस  के  बार  मे  दो  दफा  वक्तव्य दिया  है।  एक
 उन्होने  »  तारिख  का  ही  आश्वासन  दिया
 वह  इम  प्रकार  है

 “Please  refer  to  my  remarks.  I
 have  said  at  that  time  that  we  shall
 take  the  House  into  confidence  after
 the  investigation  report  was  avail-
 able.  After  the  results  of  investiga-
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 tion  are  available,  we  shali  take  the
 House  into  confidence,  The  whole
 matter  is  open  to  the  House  to  con-
 sider  at  that  stage.”

 गृह  मंत्री  के  आश्वासन  हैं. श्रौर  श्री
 गोखले  साहब  के  झाश्वाशन  मे  महत्व  की

 दृष्टि  से  मै  ओडा  फर्क  करना  ह  क्योंकि  गृह
 मंत्री  जी  कानून  मंत्री  नही  है  लेकिन  श्री  खोजने
 साहव  कानून  मंत्री  हैं।  कानूनी  मामलों  मे  वे
 सरकार  के  सलाहकार  है।  वे  हाई  को  के

 जज  रव  चके  है।  और  सुप्रीम  कोर्ट  के  एक  बडे
 अधिवक्ताओं  में  से  रहे  है।  अधिवक्ता  माने
 ाडवोकेंट । |  उम लिये  इन  मंत्रियों  मे  डन  की
 जिम्मेदारी  सब  से  अधिक  है।

 चौथे  मंत्री  है  व्यापार मंत्री  7  आप  को  याद

 होगा  इन्होने  9  सितम्बर को  मा  था  कि  जा
 आवास  दिय  गये  ह  स्वय  शार  ईविवटी  के

 लिय  दिये  गये  है  ।  आद  मे  उम  सदन  का  यह

 बनया गश रटे  फि  लेज  उम् पा उड  पणि

 गय।  नो  अगर  न्याय  के  नीय  दिय  गप  अ  तो
 चुम्पाउद  क्या  किये  गये”?  उन्होंने  दूसरा  भी
 ग्यात  शब्द  में  कहा  था  कि  लाइसेसज मे म
 टीचिंग  नहीं  हई  हांलाकि  38  अगस्त  का

 मैने  इन  को  नज्जर  दिनार  थी  कि  डा

 बगनादेगड़ीडग  कारपारेशन  के  मार्च  और

 री  _सिही की  वी  माफत  रन  लाइसेंस  को  बेचने

 ना  अन्य  किया  आ  रहा  है।  मो  तक  उठी
 अगला  देश  रेडिंग  कारपोरेशन  पर  छापा

 मारने  के  बाद  क्यो  क्या  जानकारों  मिलो  दम

 के  बार  मे  सन  को  विश्वास  मे  नहो  लिया  गया।

 बदन  मे  बार  बार  माप  काने  के  आद  भी

 चार्जगोट  भी  नही दी  गई।  इसलिए  व्यापार  मबनी

 भी  टम  मे  सदन  के  विशेषाधिकार को  भग  करने

 में  सदन  की  मानहानि करने  मे  सम्मिलित  है।

 अब  गुह  मंत्री  ओ  ब्रत्यानद  रेड्ड  को

 तरफ मै  आता  हु।  उन्होने  अपने  वक्त में

 जो  उन्होने  इस  सदन  मे  इसी  सब्र  मे  दिया”

 उस  मे  उन्होने कहा  है-
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 “The  investigations  did  not  dis-
 close  that  any  of  the  officers  who
 dealt  with  the  matter  were  involved
 in  the  commission  of  the  offence.”

 यह  इन्होने  हन  लोगो  को  सर्टिफिकेट  दे  दिया

 लेकिन  असलियत यह  हे-  हम  ने  अखबारों

 में  पढा  है  कि  सी०  बी०  आर  की  रिपोर्ट

 और चार्जशीट  मे  यह  वहा  गया  है  कि  श्री

 कुलमोहन राम  ने  अपना  प्रभाव  पब्लिक

 सर्वेट्स  पर  डालने  का  प्रयास किया  आर

 उस  के  निये  पैसा  लिया  ।  तो  वास्तविकता यह

 है  कि  कुलमोहन  राम  और  दसरे  लोगो  के

 प्रयास  रो-अक्स  म  मै  ललित  नारायण  मिथ्

 को  भी  शुमार  करता  ह-टन  के  प्रयास  से  पब्लिक

 सर्वेट्स  अभावित  हो  गये  यस  का  सुबूत  हम
 लोगो के  पास  हे।

 औ  एन०  के०  माह के  बारे  में  चार्जशीट

 भेदो  तरह  को  बाते  कही  गई  है।  श्री  कुलमोहन

 राम  ने  कहा है  कि  ्रो  सिह  ने  कहा  था  कि

 एक  पेटीशन  और  दे  दो  जिस  मे  नबी  का  हाथ

 मजबूत  हो  जायगा  दूसरी  बात  यह  भी  सामने

 आई  है  कि  श्री  एन०  के०  सिह  जो  ललित

 नारायण  मिश्र  के  सम  स्पेशल  असिस्टेट  य।

 ण्डवाइज़र  थे,  प्रो०  चट्टोपाध्याय ने  उन

 को  औ  नलिन  नारायण  मिश्र  के  आग्रह  पर

 अपने  मकान  मे  रखा इन  के  बारे  मे  यह

 जानकारी  श्री  तुलमोहन  राम ने  दी  है  कि  20

 हजार  रुपया  उन  को  देना  पड़ेगा  अभी  तर

 यह  चाजंशीट  हम  को  नही  दी  गई  है।

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  जो  ढील  डाक्यूमेन्ट

 है  उर  को  देने  मे  भी  डल  को  हिचक  है।
 एफ  गाई०  आर०  की  रियो टे  सारी  बहस

 होने  के  बाद  हम  लोगों  के  समसे  टेबिल  पर

 रखी  गई,  तो  चार्जशीट  क्य  नही  रखी  गरई,

 इस  मे  कासी  विकेट याप  है  या  बह  यह  चाहते

 ह  ह्म  अराल  मे  जाय-अहा  T  गम-धन्धा
 छोड  र-नौकर  मानव  से  संटिफदद  पी

 माग  उस  काय  अक्ष  महोदय,  पपर

 सब  नाइस  मेहरा  गान  है।

 अब  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  'जमा  फिराकर

 जानकार  यह  वा  जा  रहा  है  मामला

 न्यायालय  के  अधीन  ह:  फक  ने  मामला

 न्पाजनिय  के  अबी  बन् गया  ?  आ  गोखले

 की  सलाह  पर  गृह  मची  जी ने  मामला

 सबर्जूडिम  बना  दिया,  जब  कि  उन्होंने  र्पिए

 आब्दांमे  आश्वासन  दिया  था  कि  इक्विटी-

 गेशन्ज  की  प्रक्रिया  पूरी  होने  के  बाद  हम

 पार्लियामेन्ट  के  सामन  आयेंगे  और  आप  से

 पूछेगे  कि  आगे  क्या  करना  है।  ऐसा  करने  में

 इनको  किसी  तरह  की  हिचक  नही  होनी  चाहिये

 थी,  कानून  का  कोर्ट  बन्धन  नदी  था-आपचाह

 100  त्रिशूल  प्रीमियर  काट  को  धारा।

 को  पाये-कही  नहीं  लिखा  गया  हे  कि  दो-चार

 या  दस  दिन  की  दरी  नहीं  हा  सकती  है  या

 आग  सी०  बून  झाई०  का  बाह सकत  थ  दि

 अभी  कई  आर  मामले  एसे  है  जिन  की

 इन्वेस्टीगशन्स  कीजिये  ओर  यह  भी

 कह  सकते  थे  कि  पार्लियामेन्ट  का  सतर

 शुक्राने  तक  इस  का  यूरा  किया  जाय-

 लेकिन  यह  आप  ने  जानबूझ  कर  नहीं  किया।
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 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  मेरा  यह  आरोप  2  कि

 पोलिटिकल  अफ़ेअर्स  कमेटी  में,  जी  कैबिनेट

 की  कमेटी  है,  हाई-लेवल  पर  प्रधान  मंत्री  जी

 की  सम्पत्ति  से,  बल्कि  उन  के  कहने  पर,  यह

 निर्णय  लिया  गया  कि  पार्लियामेन्ट  को  दिये

 गये  आश्वास नके बजाय  हम  लोगों  की  टटिजी

 हो  होनी  चाहिये  कि  इस  मामले  को  सबजुडिस

 वना  दिया  जाय  ।  इस  लिये  में  प्रधान  मंत्री

 जी  से  लेकर  पोलिटिकल  अफेअर्स  कमेटी

 के  जितने  सदस्य  ह  और  बाकी  जिन  मंत्रियों

 की  सुची  मेंने  रखी  है  इन  के  ऊपर  सदभाव

 पूर्ण  व्यवहार-मैलाफाइड  एक्शन-का  आरोप

 लगाता  हूं।  इस  लिये  यह  मामला  बहुत  संगीन

 और  गम्भीर  बन  जाता  है।

 अब  यदि  कोई  केस  कोर्ट  में  चल  रहा  है

 तो  क्या  पार्लियामेन्ट  का  जो  अधिकार हे  कि

 अपने  सदस्यों  के  व्यवहार  के  बारे  में,  उन  के

 आचरण  के  बारे  में  निर्णय  कर  सके-समाप्त

 हो  जाता  है  ?  अदालत  जहलम  में  जाय,

 अदालत  से  इस  का  कोई  सम्बन्ध  नहीं  है  ।

 जव  पार्लियामेन्ट  का  कानून  भंग  होता  है  तो

 इस  में  अदालत  के  दखल  की  जरुरत  नहों

 है।  वह  अपना  केस  अलग  से  चलाये |  छोटी

 सादड़ी  सोना  काण्डकी  तरह  से-उ्सको  चाहे

 सात  सार  चलाये  या  नागर वाला  की  तरह  दो  मिनट

 मे खत्म  कर  दे।  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  यह  रखी

 न्यायालय  के  रुथ  बह्  तरह  से  खिलवाड़

 ब्ग्रती  है--नाहरवाला  दा  केस  एक  दिन  में,

 एक  घन्टे  में  खत्म  होता  है  और  सुखाड़िया  का

 छोटी  सादडी  ना  मामला  सात  साठ  चलता  है।

 तो  आप  के  संबजूडिस  से  यह  पार्लियामेन्ट  रुकने

 को  तैयार  नहीं  है,  आप  दो-तिहाई  बहुमत  के

 NOVEMBER  20,  1974.  .  Import  Licence  case.  205

 बल  पर  जो  कुछ  भी  कीजिये,  लेकिन  'फैसला

 पार्लियामेन्ट  में  होगा  चाहिये-पह  मैं  ताकत

 के  साथ  ओहदा  चाहता  हूं  {

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  आप  जानते  हैं  कि संविधान

 की  दफ़ा  105  क्या  है,  मैं  उस  को  पढ़ना  नहीं

 चाहता  हूं।  इर  लिये  मैं  “मेज  पार्जिधामेन्ट्री
 प्रेक्टिस”  का  पहले  हवाला  देता  हु-मेम्वरों
 को  हाउस  आफ़  कयामत  क्या  सजा  दे  सकता

 है-यह  पेज  128  है  ओर  18वां  एडीशन  है
 इस  में  यह  कहा  गया  है

 “The  purpose  of  expulsion  is  not:
 so  much  disciplinary  as  remedial,.
 not  so  much  to  punish  Members  as
 to  rid  the  House  of  persons  who  are
 unfit  for  membership....”.

 मैं  डी  को  अधोलिखित  करना  चाहता  हूं
 “It  may  justly  be  regarded  as  an

 example  of  the  House’s  power  to
 regulate  its  own  constitution.  But  it
 is  more  convenient  to  treat  it  among
 the  methods  of  punishment  at  the-
 disposal  of  the  House.”

 कसि  ब्त्सि  बिंदा  पर  सदस्यों  को  शीला  जाता

 है-उसकी  सुची  दे  रहा  हैं

 Members  have  been  expelled  as  be-
 ing  in  cpen  rebellion;  as  having
 been  guilty  of  forgery......

 अव  तिमाही  शग  ने  फौरी  तो  की  है--
 आन्  देअर  ओन  उडभोशन्-अव  अगर  सी०

 टीआई  की  रिपोर्टे  में  विश्वास  नहीं  है  तो  मैं

 चाहेगा  कि  पार्लियामेन्ट  की  अिवलेज  कमेटी

 हैंडराइटिंग  एक्स्पो  को  वुलानर  अपना
 निर्णय  कर  रुकती  है  ।  फोजंरी  का  केस  बाहर
 ले  और  हमारा  केस  यहां  अलग  चले  t

 दूसरी  बात--

 “Of  perjury.  of  frauds  and  brea-
 ches  of  trust;  of  misappropriation  of:
 public  money;  of  conspiracy  to  de-
 fraud;  of  fraudulent  conversion  of
 property;  of  corruption  in  the  admi-
 nistration  of  justice,  or  in  public
 offices,  or  in  the  execution  of  their
 duties  as  Members  of  the  House;  of
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 conduct  unbecoming  the  character  of
 an  officer  and  a  gentleman;  and  of
 contempts,  libels  and  other  offences
 committed  against  the  House  itself.”

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  र्स  में  कई  बिना  पर

 यह  कार्यवाही की  जा  सक्ती  है  ।  जहां
 तक  मेज़  पार्सियारेन्ट्री  ओटिस  वा  सम्बन्ध  है,

 इस  तरह  के  इस  में  बहुत  सारे  उदाहरण  मिलेगे
 लेकिन  इस  समय  में  अपनी  सभा  की  ओर  आ

 रहा हूं  |  में  केव लदो  उदाहरण आप  के  सामने

 रखूंगा  -एक  तो  मुदगल  का  केस  है।  अगर
 मिलती  न्हीं  कर  रहा  हं  तो  पार्लियामेन्ट
 को  प्रभावित  करने  के  लिये  और  सरकार  को

 प्रभावित  करने  के  लिये  उन्होंने  स्टाक-एक्सचेंज
 से पैसा  लिया  था।  इन्होंने  भी  पब्लिक  सर्वेट्स
 और  सरकार  की  लाइसेंसिंग  पालिसी  और

 नियों  को  प्रभावित  "रने  के  लिये  कैसा  लिया

 है--ऐसा  अरोप  है!  कस  मिलि;  अध्यक्ष  महोदय

 मुदगल  केस  और  इस  केस  में  बहुत  हद  तक

 साम्य हैं।  मुदगिल  के खिलाफ  बाद  में  न्यायालय

 में  कोई  कानूनी  देशवासी  हुई  या  नहीं-मैं  न्हीं
 जानता,  लेकिन  उस  से  मेरा  सम्बन्ध  भी  न्हीं
 है,  वह  हुई  है  या  न्हीं  हुई  है-यह  देखन्यरुरकार
 का  ब्ग्म  है  t  वैसे  राख गर  हमेशा  ही  ऐसा
 करती  है  --नून गो  के  आरे  में  जंरी का  केर

 आया,  पारी  साबित  होने  के  बाद  भी  सरकार

 सो  गई-कोई  कार्यवाही  नहीं  हुई।  आप  हम
 को  कहते  हैं  कि  ला-मस्ट-टेन-इट्रूओन  कोस

 लेकिन  यह  सर<ार  तो  इसी  तरह  से  मज़ाक
 करती  आ  रही  है।  जब  चाहते  हैं  मामले  को

 हँबंजूडिस  अना  देते  हैं  और  जब  इन  को  सुट
 नहीं  करता  है  तो  रु  को  लटकाये  रखते  है  t

 अब  आप  दूसरे  केस  को  लीजिये-यह  एस०
 सी०  मुखर्जी  का  मामला  है  ।  इस  के  बारे  में

 सदन  ने  यह  प्रस्ताव  पारा  किया  था  :ट--

 “That  this  House  having  consider-
 ed  the  Twelfth  Report  of  the  Com-
 mittee  of  Privileges  presented  to  the
 House  on  24th  November,  1970  in
 which  Shri  S.  C.  Mukerjee,  the
 then  Deputy  Iron  and  Stee}  Con-
 troller  has  been  held  to  have  deli-
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 berately  misrepresented  facts  and
 given  false  evidence  before  the  Com-
 mittee  on  Public  Accounts  and  com-
 mitted  contempt  of  the  House,  do
 resolve  that  he  be  summoned  before
 the  Bar  of  the  House  and  reprimand-
 ed  and  the  House  do  further  recom-
 meng  that  the  Governm€nt, in  the
 light  of  the  gravity  of  the  offence,
 administer  to  Shri  S.  ©.  Mukerjee
 the  maximum  punishment  under  the
 law  and  report  the  same  to  the
 House.”

 अब  आखिरी  जो  हिस्सा  हैउस  के  बारे

 में  बाद  में  झंझट  हुआ  i]  उसी  समय  मैं  ने
 ओऑंडमेंट  दिया  था  0८.0  अप  ने  राइडिंग

 विया  है  वह  अपराधी  है  तो  सजा  आप  दीजिये
 आप  सरकार  पर  क्यों  छोड़ते  हैं  ?  और  मैं

 ने  कहा  था  कि  सात  दिन  की  जेल  की  सजा

 दीजिये  तो  उस  रूम  आप  ने  फ़ार्डडिग  दिया

 और  सरकार  को  कहा  दि  कड़ी  राजा  दें।  और

 बाद  में  तरह  तरह  के  झंझट  हुए,  स्वर्गीय  कुमार
 मसला  आये  और  बोले  वही  अटार्नी  जनरल

 की  यह  राय है  तो  मैं  डस  का  उदाहरण  इसलिये
 दे  रहा  हूं  कि  एस०  डी०  मुकर्जी  के  खिलाफ़

 बाद  में  परजरी  का  केस  चल  सकता  है  +

 आपने  न्हीं  चलाया  |  तो  मैं  हजारो  उदाहरण

 देता हूं  कि  जव  चला  सकते  थे  नहीं  चलाया,
 और  चला  कर  लटका  कर  रखा  |  और  इर
 केर  में  वही  क़ादरी  वाली  टैक्टिक्स  आप

 अपना न्य  चाहते  हैं  {

 तु ल्म ोहन  राम  आप  को  अंग्रेजी  में  पत

 लिखता  है,  जब  कि  यहां  दर्जनों  परिवारों  के

 सामने  उन्हों  ने  वहा  है  वि  मैं  अंग्रेजी  न्हीं  जानता

 तो  यह  ड्राफ्ट  किसू  का  है  ?  क्या  श्री  ललित

 नारायण  मिश्र  का  ड्राफ्ट  है  ?

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Do  not  impute
 motives  to  him.  He  is  already  in
 trouble.

 at  मधु  लिमये  :  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  चूंकि

 तु ल्म ोहन  राम  की  और  रन्  की  दोस्ती  हैऔर
 चीजें  पीठ  में  और  इन्वेस्टीगेशन  रिपोर्ट  में

 जम्मन

 ।
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 [श्री  मत  लिमये]
 यह  आशा  हैकि  ललित  नारायण कै  पिता  जी
 के  लिये  स्कूल  बनाने  के  लिये  50,000  रु०
 माना  गया  था,  उस  समय  माननीय  वाजपेयी

 जी  बोन  रहे  थे  वो  यह  लोग  अडिगा  डान  रहे
 थे।  जानना  चाहता  ह  कुल  मोहन  राम
 अग्रेजी  नही  जानता  उमस  को  ड्राफ्ट  पिस  ने
 लिख  कर  दिया  ?  अटार्नी  जनरल  ने  दिया
 माननीय  एव०  आर  गाने  ने  शिप्रा  या
 माननीय  ललित  नारायण  मिश्र  के  निजी  साइट7
 नने  दिया  ?

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  इसलिये  मै  आप  स
 ब्राथेना  वरना  चाहता  ह।  मैने  द  पट्ठा  अनी
 बाते  कही  है,  लेविन  आप  मरे  ए  ०२

 पोस्ट के  ऊपरनिर्णय्दीजिये  कि  क्या  माननीय

 अह्मानन्द रूष्टि  नेगी  मंत्री के  "तजा  आश्वासन
 दिया  था  उम  श  उल्लंधन  बर  के  सदन  श
 अपमान  फिया  है  fe  यही  *  जब  उन्हांने  ने

 बहू  हाव  अफसरो  अा कोई  कसूर  नही  है।
 यह  झूठ  और  गलत  बात  कह  कर  सदन  को
 उन्हांने  गुमराह  तथा  है  या  नही।

 Telhng  a  dehbrate  lie;
 यहए+अलग  फ़ैसले  |  मामला एक  हेलेन
 आपसे  कई  बन  रहे  हे।  यह  ता  हुआ
 माननीय  अत्यानन्द  रेड्डी  के  बारे  मे

 माननीय  गाखले  या  जुर्म  ता  वहुत  ही
 गम्भीर  है।  आप  ला  मिनिस्टर 2  कार  आप
 इस  सदन  का  आश्वासन  देते  ह।  फिर
 एक  देखा  अध्यक्ष  महादय,  इन  के  आश्वासन
 को  देखा  जाय

 “Please  refer  to  my  remarks  I
 have  said  at  that  time  that  we  shall
 take  the  House  into  confidence  after
 the  investigation  report  wag  avall-
 able.  After  the  results  of  investiga-
 tion  are  available,  we  shall  take  the
 House  into  confidence.  ‘The  whole
 matter  is  open  to  the  House  to  con-
 sider  at  that  time”

 बहुत  ही  स्पष्ट  और  साफ  आश्वासन  है  ।

 इसलिये  इन  के  बारे  मे  तो  आप  को  निर्णय
 देनाहीहे।
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 और  हमारे  मित्र  योग्य  मंत्री  के  चेहरे
 से  पता  चलना  है  कि  यह  बहुत  ही  निष्पाप
 और  इभ मो पेट  आदमी  हैं  ।  लेकिन इन  का
 कम  भी  ऐसा  होता  ?

 शी  ध्याम  मदन  मिश्र:  कितनी  लॉयल्टी
 दिखाईं  अपने  प्रडीसेसर  के  साथ  1  तभी  नौकरी
 रहेगी

 ओ  मधु  लिमये:  :  दोनों ने  मिल  कर
 किया  हैं।  इन  का  कर्म  भी  दमी  तरह  मालूम
 होता  तो  आज  प्रो०  चट्टोपाध्याय  को  यहा

 मिठाई  देने  के  लिये  खडा  होता।  उनके  खिलाफ
 श्रिवलेज  मोशन  नही  लाना  ।  लेकिन  उन्हों  ने
 भी  कदम  कदम  पर  सदन  को  गलन  जानकारी

 दी हूं।  जब  म  ने  पूछा  कपा  यह  एक्स  ग्रेविया
 लाइमेस  हैं  *  ऐस्टंबलिग्ड  इम्पार्टेस  लाइसेंस
 या  एक्स प्रे शिया  लाइमेम  ?  आज  शाम  को

 बहस है  fn  कैसे इस  का  मेन  बैठता  ह  1

 एस्टबलिश्ड  इम्पार्ट मे  लाइसम  ऐड  हाक

 लाइसेस  है,  यह  भी  आप  ने  एडमिट  किया  है

 Not  for  the  future,  not  qualified  for
 quota,  NQQ

 आपको  पता  ही  नही  था  लाइसेस  की  शब्दावली
 शायद  मुझको  मालूम  हो  जाय  1  लेकिन  आप
 का  यह  दुर्भाग्य है  कि  यह  मुझे  मालूम  हुआ
 और  आप  को  9  नारीखे  का  यह  सब  कूल
 करना  पडा  1  इसलिये  इन्होने  जो  आडंबर  पास
 किप  यहआईंर  उन  क  मंत्रालय  के  अधिकारिता
 की  रिपो  के  बाद,  उन  की  रिपोर्ट  क  आधार
 पर  जारी  किये  गये  ।  जहाने  ने  एडमिट

 किया  ह  मेरे  एक  पत्न  के  मत  मे  कि  औन  दी
 स्पॉट  स्टडी  करने  के  लिये  अफसरो  को  भेजा
 था।  उनकी  रिपोर्ट  आप  क्या  नही  सदन  के

 सामने  रखते  है
 *

 सदन  को  जा  करने  दोषियों

 किजस्टिस और  इक्विटी  डे  या  नही,  या  उसम
 अपना  है।  बहुत  सारी  फर्म  बोगस  हें, उन  का
 कोई  व्यापार  नही  था  ।  इम्पोर्ट  यह  थे  नहा

 कई  साल  से,  17.18  साले  ओर  यहलाइमेस
 देने  के  बाद  भी  भाल  मनवाने  की  स्थिति  म
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 नही ंये  ।  इसीलिए  दारे दारे धम  कर  यह  बे  चने
 का  प्रयास करते  थे  t  इसलिये  यह  भी  दोषी
 ह  !

 अन्त  में  श्री  तल  मोहन  राम,  जिन  का

 पत्र  पढ़  कर  सुनाया,  यह  ओर  एक  बड़ा  अपराध
 कर  रहे  है।  एक  ओर  अखार  वालो  को

 कह  रहे  है  कि  मे  अग्रेजी  नही  जानता  और

 सरसरी  आर  बड़ी  शानदार  अग्रणी  मे  आय  को

 फ्र  लिखते  है।  यह  बात  सही  हैं  कि  श्री तुल
 मोहन  राम  तो  बलि  का  बकरा हँ  इन  के  पीछे
 जो  आदमी  है  उस  को  में  पकड़ता  चाहता  हु  1

 इसलिये  अध्यक्ष  महादय,  मिसडेमनर  का
 मामला  है  ।  मामला  प्रिसले  कमेटी  मे  एक
 एक  का  जाना  चाहिए,  अलग  अलग  जाना
 चाहिये  आर  प्रिसले  कमेटी  को  सारी  चीजों
 का  अध्ययन  कर  के  डेस  वगैरा  लेकर  उन
 को  भी  बुलाया  जाय,  तुल  मोहन  राम  को
 भी  सुना  जाय,  और  कमेटी  अपना  निर्णय

 इंडिपेडेटली  करे  ।  मे  फिर  कहता  ह्  कि
 अदालत  जहन्नुम  मे  जाय,  उस  से  हमे  मतलब

 नही  Zi  लला  साफ  पार्लियामेट के  तहत  हम
 लोगों  को  आगे  बढ़ना  चाहिये  ।

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU  (Diamond
 Harbour):  My  privilege  motion  was
 very  specific.  There  were  two  cate-
 goric  assurances  given  cove  ९  floor  of
 the  House  by  the  Hume  Minister.  I
 am  not  worried  whether  it  was  Mr.
 Uma  Shankar  Dikshit  oy  Mr.  Brahma-
 nanda  Reddy.  I  know  the  Home  Min-
 ister  of  the  Government  of  India  had
 given  a  clear  and  categoric  assurance
 on  the  fioor  of  the  House  in  which  he
 had  stated:

 “IT  am  making  g  promise.  I  am
 giving  an  assurance  that  after  this
 investigation  is  over,  the  first  thing
 we  will  do  is  to  come  to  Parliament
 and  we  will  say,  ‘This  is  where  we
 have  arrived.  Please  tell  us  what
 we  should  do”  It  is  only  after  that,
 according  to  the  wishes  of  the  Par-
 liament,  we  will  proceed.  We  are
 not  closing  the  door  for  further  in-
 vestigation  by  Parliament.  There
 can  be  one  remote  possibility....”.
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 Then,  when  they  come  forward  with
 the  argument  that  the  Home  Minister
 wag  not  quite  knowledgeable  in  mat-
 ters  of  procedures  and  of  law,  etc..
 «0.  the  first  argument  that  will  come
 from  me  will  be  that  if  they  were
 serious  and  sincere  with  all  they  have
 said  on  the  floor  of  the  House,  they
 could  have,  before  going  to  the  court
 of  law,  come  out  with  the  CBI  report
 and  circulated  it  and  initiated  a  debate
 on  the  floor  of  the  House.  They  could
 have  tableq  a  motion  seeking  the
 guidance  of  the  House  as  to  what
 should  be  done.

 Now,  I  am  turning  my  head  and  eyes
 to  Mr.  Hari  Bhau  Gokhale,  an  one-
 time  Supreme  Court  lawyer  with  8
 four  figure  practice.  (Interruptions).
 The  hon,  Lady  Member  should  not  get
 jealous.  I  must  call  him  a  good  law-
 yer  Ihave  not  called  her  a  good
 lawyer.  If  you  kindly  go  through
 what  Mr  Hari  Bhau  Gokhale  said  on
 the  floor  of  the  House  on  the  3rd  Sep-
 tember  he  says:

 “Perhaps  a  stage  may  come  later
 on  after  the  investigation  is  com-
 pleted  and  then  the  House  can  de-
 cide  about  this.”

 So,  if  the  Government  take  the
 plea  that  Mr.  Hari  Bhau  Gokhale,  the
 Law  Minister  of  the  Government  of
 India  is  ignorant  of  the  procedures  of
 Jaw,  then  God  help  this  House  and  the
 country.  I  am  making  this  submis-
 sion  before  your  goodself....

 MR.  SPEAKER:  You  have  faith  in
 God?

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Not  here,
 Nobody  can  help.

 Now,  I  come  to  the  point.  The  Home
 Minister  gives  a  clear  and  categoric
 assurance  The  Law  Minister  gives
 a  clear  assurance  that  the  House
 should  decide  after  the  investigation  is
 over.  In  spite  of  that,  in  order  to  keep
 the  matter  out  of  the  purview  of  this
 House,  as  Tr  have  seen  in  another  case  a
 man  rushes  to  Patna  to  make  a  report
 of  a  commission  of  inquiry  sub  judice
 so  here  also,  in  order  to  keep  a  report
 from  the  purview  of  the  House,  they
 went  to  the  court  of  law.  Don’t  you
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 call  it  a  gross  undermining  of  the
 House?  Don’t  you  call  it  a  gross
 contempt  of  the  House?  Don’t  you
 call  it  an  utter  disregard  of  the  House?
 This  hag  been  the  assurance  given  by
 two  cabinet  ministers  that  they  will
 not  proceed  an  inch  unless  Parliament
 is  apprised  about  it  with  regard  ६०
 the  report  of  the  CBI  etc.  If  this  is
 not  privilege,  what  will  constitute  pri-
 vilege,  I  would  like  to  know,  Sir,  I
 would  like  to  be  educated  by  your
 goodself  or  by  the  Government  in  the
 matter.  The  most  important  thing  is
 this.  This  ig  a  matter  about  which  I
 wrote  to  the  hon.  Speaker  in  April  if
 I  remember  right.  I  had  sent  remin-
 ders,  I  wrote  to  Mr,  Chattopadhyaya
 but  I  got  no  reply.  The  whole  thing
 hag  been  done  deliberatly  to  save  their
 party  image  which  is  falling  into  bits
 and  pieces.  The  CBI  report  has  clear-
 ly  stated  that  out  of  21  persons’  signa-
 tures,  11  have  been  found  to  be  forged
 and  all  that.  Now  the  question  will  be
 ou.  of  10  that  are  not  proved  to  be
 forged,  what  are  they  doing  with  those
 10  signatures?  What  are  they  doing
 about  that?  Don’t  make  a  scapegoat
 of  one  man  because  he  has  confessed
 and  came  out  with  a  statement.  He
 hag  done  something  grossly  wrong.
 We  agree  to  it  The  brain  behind  the
 whole  thine  is  the  Foreign  Trade  Min-
 istcr  and  what  about  the  other  ten
 personalities?

 THE  MINISTER  OF  HOME  AF-
 FAIRS  (SHRI  ह.  BRAHMANANDA
 REDDY):  There  seems  to  be  a  misun-
 derstanding  in  the  House  I  have  made
 it  very  clear  in  my  statement  made  im
 the  House  the  other  day  that  all  the
 signatures  are  forged;  there  is  no  dis-
 pute  about  thut  now.  Whether  they
 ale  forged  or  not  is  not  the  question
 now.  Out  of  this  regarding  2  of  the
 names  the  authorship  is  attributed  to
 Mr  Tul  Mohan  Ram.  About  14  other
 people  the  authorship  is  “attributed  to
 Mr.  Jha.  Regarding  the  other  four,
 they  are  forged;  it  is  Clear;  but  by
 whom  it  is  forged  is  not  clear.  I  have
 made  this  clear  in  my  statement.  If
 you  want  I  will  read  out  that  portion.
 In  para  4  of  my  statement  I  said  this:
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 “In  the  course  of  investigation  the:
 opinion  of  Shri  B.  Lal  the  Govern-
 ment  Examiner  of  Questioned  Docu-
 ments,  Simla  wag  obtained.  In  the
 light  of  hig  opinion  ag  well  as  other
 evidence  there  are  sufficient  grounds
 to  believe  that  signatures  of  the  20
 members  of  Parliament  were  forged
 and  that  14  of  the  signatures  were
 forged  by  Shri  Yogendra  Jha  and  2
 by  Tulmohan  Ram.  Regarding  the
 remaining  4,  the  opinion  of  the
 G.E.Q.D.  was  not  definite.”

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  Who  are
 these  four?

 SHRI  रू.  BRAHMANANDA  REDDY:
 I  will  give  you  the  names.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 We  have  been  jnsisting  since  the  Iast
 session  that  he  should  give  the  names.

 PROF.  MADHU  DANDAVATE:  Sir,
 I  now  rise  on  a  point  of  order.  The
 procedure  is  that  he  should  be  allowed
 to  complete  his  statement.  What  he  is
 doing  is  by  way  of  some  information.
 Therefore,  Mr,  Bosu  may  be  permitted
 to  finish  with  his  submissions.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Let  him  name  those  four  names,

 MR.  SPEAKER:  The  rule  is  this  that
 when  a  Member  is  speaking,  the  other
 can  intervene  only  if  the  Member  is
 yielding.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Let  him  give  thoss  names

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Let  him  make  it
 clear.  Fourteen  were  forged  by  Shri
 Bhogendra  Jha:  two  were  forged  by
 Shri  Tul  Mohan  Ram.  The  other  four
 were  also  forged.  But,  who  is  the
 author  of  them  is  not  yet  known,  The
 names  of  the  four  are  all  forged.

 SHRI  K.  BRAHMANANDA  REDDY:
 Yes.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  They  are  asking
 Who  are  they.
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 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Please  name  them.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Let  him
 come  out  with  those  names.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Ask  him  to  give  out  those  four  names.

 MR,  SPEAKER:  I¢  you  want  he  can
 give  those  names,

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY  (Godhra):  Sir,
 on  the  last  occasion,  the  Home  Minister
 agreed  that  he  woud  give  the  names.
 That  was  made  several  days  ago.

 MR.  SPEAKER;  This  is  about  the
 authorship.  About  one  of  them  he  is
 definite  as  to  whe  ig  the  author  of  the
 forgery.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 ‘We  want  the  names  of  those  four.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  They  want  you  to
 give  those  names.  You  can  look  into
 it:  in  the  meanwhile,  I  shall  allow  him
 to  speak  so  ag  to  save  the  time.  Mr.
 Bosu,  you  may  now  go  ahead.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Sir,  my
 information  is  this—I  would  like  to  be
 corrected  if  I  am  wrong—that  the  hon.
 Minister’s  evidence  is  correct,

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Not  evidence  but
 the  statement

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  No,  Sir.
 MR  SPEAKER:  You  go  ahead.
 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  One

 Special  Assistant  of  the  then  Foreign
 Trade  Minister—it  is  mentioned  here—
 went  to  a  nursing  home  in  Delhi
 where  the  M.Ps,  are  harboured  with  a
 letter  for  obtaining  his  signatures,  I
 nave  also  told  that  everything  was
 engineered  in  the  premises  on  Akbar
 roaq  inhabited  by  the  Minister.

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY:  Name  him.

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Shri
 Lalit  Narayan  Mishra

 Mr.  Speaker,  Sir,  I  would  like  the
 whole  file  on  which  Mr.  Mishra  had
 passeq  certain  observations—I  do  not
 Say  order—to  be  placed  on  the  Table

 of  the  House  for  the  examination  by
 the  Members  to  see  if  they  do  not  have
 the  skeletons  to  hide.  Sir,  this  is  not
 the  first  time  but  even  in  Rajya  Sabha,
 it  was  stated  by  the  same  Minister
 that  the  files  containing  the  name  of
 Karnataka  Export  Corporation’s  stain-
 less  gteel  importation  and  so  many
 things  were  not  available.  But,  my
 information  is  that  those  files  were
 destroyed  by  the  same  Minister  be-
 cause  that  will  expose  many  things.

 Now  there  are  lobbies  working  here
 suggesting  to  ug  that  this  was  dene
 by  Prof.  D.  P.  Chattopadhyaya  and
 not  by  Lalit  Narayan  Mishra.  We  do
 not  want  to  play  into  this  game,  but
 this  is  the  thing  we  have  been  told
 categorically  by  a  lobby  yesterday  in
 the  Centra]  Hall  and  elsewhere.  I
 would  find  it  difficult  to  accept  it.

 A  clear  and  categoric  reply  has  to
 come.  The  findings  of  the  hand-writ-
 ing  experts  should  be  placed  on  the
 Table  of  the  House  for  examination  by
 members  because  I  have  heard  even
 of  cases  where  a  person  remains  pre-
 sent  but  makes  somebody  else  sign
 his  name.  We  also  would  like  to  be
 saitisfied  that  in  the  cae  of  some  of
 these  members  that  was  also  not  done.
 These  licences...  (Interruptions)  .if
 an  attractive  young  lady  gets  agitated,
 I  du  not  mind.  These  licences  fetched
 no  less  than  400  per  cent  premium  in
 the  market.  All  his  predecessors  like
 Shri  T.  N.  Singh,  Shri  B.  R  Bhagat,
 Shu  Manubhaj  Shah  ang  Shri  Dinesh
 Sineh  declined  to  oblige  those  appli-
 cants  because  they  Were  not  conspir-
 ing....

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Do  not  go  into  a
 story

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  I  am  not
 foing  into  »  story.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Do  not  make  it  a
 regular  discourse.  This  is  a  privilege
 motion.  Do  not  go  into  the  merits.
 Do  not  avail  of  this  opportunity  for
 all  sorts  of  things.
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 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  No.  I  am
 only  making  a  short  submission  to
 your  goodseif.

 Recently,  I  went  to  Pondicherry  to
 find  out  things,  ang  there  I  was  satis-
 fied  about  one  thing  thay  the  very  basis
 of  the  licences  were  forged  documents,
 The  Secretary  of  the  erstwhile  French
 Govrnment,  a  man  called  Mon.  Pierre,
 was  there.  His  signature  has  been
 fnrged  because  he  was  the  last  licens-
 ing  authority  on  behalf  of  the  French
 Government.  On  the  basis  of  those
 forged  signatures,  licences  were  forg-
 ed.  That  was  made  the  basis  for  an
 established  importer  to  strengthen  the
 hands  of  the  Minister  together  with  21
 signatures  of  members  (Interrup-
 tions).

 This  is  not  only  one  case.  I  am
 putting  it  before  you  that  since  1971
 they  have  been  collecting  more  money
 im  crores.  If  you  go  to  Pondicherry,
 if  you  go  to  Mahe,  Yanam  and  Goa
 you  will  see  that  firms  which  do  not
 have  a  sign-board  have  letter  heads
 and  through  these  Jetter  heads  things
 are  cooked  up  in  Delhi  and  Shri  Lalit
 Narayan  Mishra  is  the  presiding  deity
 collecting  money  for  gartbi  hatao.
 Therefore,  this  is  what  it  is.

 Lastly,  I  assure  you  that  Shri  Tul-
 mehan  Ram—I  do  not  know  whether
 the  Tul  is  not  a  ‘tool'—is  really  a
 Toolmohan  Ram  and  is  used  as  a  tool
 by  the  presiding  deity.  If  you  are  in-
 terested  in  getting  at  the  rea]  master-
 mind  behing  this,  which  undoubtedly
 a  parliamentary  body  if  it  went  into
 inquiry  would  establigh,  at  is  undoubt-
 edly  Shri  Lalit  Narayan,  alias  Nagad
 Narayan,  Mishra.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Shrj  Shyamnandan
 Mishra,

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  Which
 are  the  four  names?  I  sat  down  on
 that  condition.

 SHRI  K.  BRAHMANANDA  REDDY:
 According  to  information  received
 from  the  investigating  authority,  they
 are:  १  Basra,  Shri  Chiranyib  Jha,
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 Shri  Mohammad  Yusuf  ang  Shri  R.  P.
 Yadav.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  The  position  is  not
 clear  about  these  signatures,

 SHRI  MADHU  LIMAYE:  That  is
 their  opinion.

 at  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  गृह
 मती  महोदय  एक  जानकारी  और  दे  दे  ।
 उन्होंने  कहा  था  कि  दो  नम  आरी  _लाइन
 राम  ने  जाली  बना प्रे  आर  चादर  नाम  उनके

 मित्र  ने  जानी  बनाये  i  वह  अता दे  कि
 दो  नाम  किस  किस  सदस्य  के  थे  आर  चोद
 नाम  किस  किस  सदस्य  के  थे  ।

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 The  House  1s  reheved  to  learn  that
 there  are  only  two  characters  in  my
 story.  But  that  does  not  mean  tut
 1  am  less  respectful  to  the  other
 charecters  who  have  been  covered  by
 other  hon.  Members  of  the  House
 Since  they  have  already  been  deult
 with  by  other  hon.  Members,  I  do
 not  direct  ‘my  attention  to  them.

 In  one  of  my  notices  I  have  com-
 plained  of  breach  of  privilege  against
 the  hon  Member  Shri  Tul  Mohan
 Ram  As  the  House  knows  no  168
 an  authority  then  the  Home  Minister
 thought  a  prima  facie  case  has  been
 established  of  misdemeanor  against
 him  =  That  is  no  longer  in  doubt.  Not
 only  misdemeanor.  He  18  being  pro-
 secuted  in  the  court;  there  are  crim-
 nal  offences  committed  by  him,  on  the
 reliable  authority  of  the  hon.  Hone
 Minister  himself.

 The  second  notice  relates  to  the
 Hon.  Home  Ministery  because  he  de-
 liberately  misled  the  House  by  asse!t-
 ing  that  no  official  was  involved  mm
 this  scandal.  I  should  not  like  to
 wary  the  House  by  quoting  what  all
 the  hon.  Minister  had  said;  I  shall
 read  out  one  or  two  sentences;

 “Investigations  did  not  disclose
 that  any  of  the  officers  who
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 dealt  with  the  matter  were
 involved  in  the  commission  of
 the  offence”.

 ow  it  so  transpires  after  the  report
 ibmitited  by  the  CBI  that  some  offi-

 cers  were  really  involved  ip  this  and
 we  also  learn  that  some  of  the  dis-
 closures  made  during  the  course  of  the
 rads  carried  out  at  various  places
 have  confirmeg  the  impression  —  that
 some  officials  were  really  involved.
 Is  this  Government  the  custodian  of
 ‘non.  Members  who  are  taking  some
 interest  in  the  matter  that  they  are
 not  given  the  full  report  of  the  CBI.
 Ty  this  Government  the  custodian  of
 the  report  which  rmmvolveg  the  hon.
 Members  of  the  House?  This  shame-
 less  Government  would  not  share  with
 Parliament  even  the  F.I.R.  for  a
 pretty  long  time:  this  Government
 would  not  share  with  us  the  complete
 CBI  report  which  involves  our  repu-
 tation  and  affects  our  reputation.  We
 have  not  been  given  the  full  report
 nor  have  we  been  given  the  informa-
 tion  that  had  been  disclosed  during
 the  course  of  the  raids  that  had  been
 carried  at  various  places.  After  all
 the  House  is  the  master  of  the  situa-
 t.on,  not  the  hon.  Home  Minister  who
 hag  just  now  shifted  from  hig  obscure
 quarters  in  Andhra.  This  is  a  sove-
 isan  House  (Unterru  ptions)

 AN  HON.  MEMBER:  What  is  the
 televancy  of  this  observation?  Andhra
 is  as  important  as  any  other  State
 in  India.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 This  is  just  reffling  of  feathers:  more
 things  are  going  to  come.  Let  them
 hold  their  breath  for  a  while.  The
 newspapers  report  that  the  CBI,  in
 the  charge  sheet  submitted  by  it,  had
 sad  that  an  officer  in  the  Foreign
 Trade  Ministry  who  was  handling  the
 matter  had  advised  two  of  the
 accused  that  a  fresh  representation
 signed  bv  several  Members  of  Parlia-
 ment  recommending  grant  of  licence
 to  the  merchants  who  had  formed
 themselves  into  an  association  was  ne-
 cessary  “to  strengthen  the  hands  of
 the  Minister  in  reopening  the  matter”.
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 13  hrs,
 The  charge  sheet  says  that  around

 November  1972  the  two  of  the  accused
 had  met  this  officer  and  later  inform-
 ed  the  approver,  Shrj  S.  M.  Pillai
 that  this  officer  had  given  this  advice.
 According  to  the  charge  sheet,  Mr.
 Tul  Mohan  Ram  had  also  told  the  ap-
 prover  that  an  additional  sum  of  Rs.
 20,000  would  be  needeg  for  paying  to
 this  officer  for  getting  the  work  done.
 1  do  not  want  to  go  on  further  with
 this,  but  I  would  only  say  that  even
 the  charge  sheet  discloses  what  is
 quite  contrary  to  what  the  hon.  Home
 Minister  has  told  us  earlier  during  the
 course  of  his  statement.  So,  it  is  a
 clear  breach  of  privilege.

 1  now  come  to  the  case  of  Shri  Tul
 Mohan  Ram.  What  are  the  salient
 aspects  of  this?  These  are:

 (a)  That  some  hon.  members  al-
 legedly  sponsored  the  cases
 of  some  merchants  for  the
 grant  of  licences  by  append-
 ing  their  signatures  to  an  ap-
 plication  ;jntended  to  pave  the
 way  for  this  and  that  this
 was  dOne  in  lieu  of  gratinea-
 tion  of  matcria!l  consideration.

 (b)  That  all]  members  except  one
 denied  before  the  house  that
 they  had  made  such  an  appli-
 cation  at  all  So,  there  ap-
 peared  to  be  a  conspiracy  to
 forge  signatures

 (ey  Subsequently,  ag  debate  follo-
 wed  in  the  House  and  the
 Government  informeg  the
 House  that  there  would  be  an
 investigation  by  the  CBI  and
 the  results  of  such  ap  investi-
 gation  made  available  to  the
 House.

 (d)  On  the  basis  of  the  CBI
 investigation,  the  Home  Mi-
 nister  made  a  statement  in
 the  House  on  the  120  Novem-
 ber,  1974,  which  inter  alia
 said:

 “In  the  course  og  investigation,
 the  opinion  of  Shri  Shri  Bisl
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 —1I  do  not  know  what  13  his
 name—the  Government  exa-
 ‘miner  of  Questioned  Docu-
 ments  was  obtained.  In  the
 light  of  his  opinion  as  well
 as  other  evidence,  there  are
 sufficient  grounds  to  believe
 that  signatures  of  20  Mem-
 bers  of  Parliament  were
 forgeg  and  that  14  of  the
 signatures  were  forged
 by  Shri  Yogendra  Jha  and
 2  by  Shri  Tul  Mohan  Ram.
 Regarding  the  remaining  4,
 the  opinion  of  the  G.E.Q.D.
 was  not  definite.  Further
 adequate  evidence,  both  oral
 and  documentary,  thas  also
 come  on  record  to  establish
 that  both  Shri  Tul  Mohan
 Ram  and  Shri  Yogendra
 Jha  used  to  meet  Shri  Pillai
 and  that  Shri  Pillai  paid  a
 sum  of  70,000  besides  other

 small  amounts  ६  Shri
 Tul  Mohan  Ram.  Shri
 Gurbachan  Singh,  who  had
 put  Shri  S  M.  Pillai  in
 touch  with  Shri  Tul  Mohan
 Ram  had  also  obtained  a
 pronote  for  Rs  40,000  from
 Shri  s.  M.  Pillai.

 As  the  evidence  mentioned
 above  prima  ftacre  establish-
 ed  tnat  a  criminal  conspi-
 racy  was  entered  into  by
 Shri  Tul  Mohan  Ram,  Shri
 Yogendrg  Jha,  Shri  Gurba-
 chan  Singh  and  Shri  S.  M.
 Pillai,  a  charge  sheet,  as
 required  undey  certain  sec-

 tions  had  been  filed.”

 I  do  not  want  to  go  into  all  that.

 “Shri  Tul  Mohan  Ram  hag  further
 been  charged  with  substantive
 offences  punishable  under  sec-
 tions......  Shri  Tulmohan
 Ram  and  Shri  Yogendra  Jha
 were  arrested  and  released  on
 bail.”
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 These  are  the  bits  of  information  that
 has  been  given  by  the  hon.  Home
 Minister.

 What  follows  from  this?  The  posi-
 tion  is  like  this:

 (a)  the  investigation  was  made  by
 an  appropriate  and  authoritative
 agency;

 (b)  the  investigation  has  establish-
 ed,  as  the  Home  Minister  has  said:

 (i)  that  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram  had
 presented  two  petitions  on
 behalf  of  the  Merchants—one
 on  his  letter  paper;

 ii)  that  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram  was
 found  by  the  Government  exa-
 miner  to  have  forgeq  the
 signatures  of  two  Members;

 (iii)  that  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram  ac-
 cording  to  adequate  evidence.
 bots:  oral  and  documentary,
 used  to  meet  Shri  Pillai  and
 that  Shri  Pillai  paid  a  sum  of
 Rs  70,000  besides  other
 smal]  amounts  to  Shri  Tul-
 mohan  Ram;

 (iv)  that  the  contact  man,  Shri
 Gurbachan  Singh  had  also
 obtained  a  pronote  for  Rs.
 40,000  from  Shri  Pillai;

 (४)  that  tie  evidence  had  cstab-
 lished  prima  facie  that  a
 criminal  conspiracy  was  en-
 tered  into  by  Shri  Tulmohan
 Ram;

 (vi)  that  a  charge  sheet  has  been
 «त  against  four  persons,  cer-
 tain  sections  of  the  IPC  im
 the  Court  of  the  Chief  Mctro-
 politan  Magistrate  on  11th
 November,  1974;

 (vii)  that  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram  has
 been  charged  with  substantive
 offences  punishable  under  cer-
 tain  sections  of  the  IPC;  and

 (vui)  that  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram  was
 arrested  and  released  on  bail.

 I  would  like  to  lay  stress  On  this
 fact,  which  has  not  been  emphasised
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 dy  other  hon.  Members,  that  just  on
 the  day  on  which  this  Parliament  met
 this  Government  went  to  the  court
 to  institute  a  case,  just  on  the  same
 auspicious  day  on  which  the  Parlia-
 ment  commenced  its  sitting.

 Shri  Tulmdnan  Ram  has  _  further
 been  charged  with  a  substantial  of-
 fence,  as  has  been  reported  by  the
 hon.  Home  Minister.  Therefore,  the
 hon.  Member  wag  arrested  and  he
 hag  been  released  on  bail.  These  are
 the  facts  which  the  House  has  to  take
 into  account,  while  considering  what
 action  is  required  to  be  taken  in  a
 matter  which  so  scandalously  involves
 a  member  and  in  which  the  conduct
 of  the  member  is  prima  facie  found
 to  be  derogatory  to  the  dignity  of
 the  House  and  inconsistent  with  the
 standards  which  Parliament  is  entitl-
 eq  to  expect  from  its  members.

 In  ‘my  humble  opinion,  there  is  a
 clear  duty  cast  upon  the  House  to
 deal  with  the  misdemeanour  aspect
 of  the  matter,  while  the  criminal  off-
 ence  is  dealt  with  by  a  court  of  law.
 This  ig  what  happened  in  the  case
 of  Shri  Ratan  Lal  Gupta,  who  had
 committed  a  contempt  of  the  House
 recently.  After  serving  the  sentence
 for  the  contempt  of  the  House,  he  was
 tried  and  sentenced  for  criminal  off-
 ences.  I  believe  investigations  were
 conducteq  in  respect  of  the  criminal
 offence  even  while  he  was  serving  his
 sentence  for  contempt  of  the  House.
 1  am  referring  to  Shri  Ratan  Lal
 Gupta,  who  was  found  here  with
 Some  explosives  and  a  revolver.  The
 point  that  I  want  to  emphasize  is  that
 in  the  case  of  Shri  Ratan  Lal  Gupta
 the  two  processes  were  going  on  con-
 currently.  While  he  was  serving  a
 sentence  under  your  orders,  the  pro-
 cesses  of  law  were  also  working  aga-
 inst  him.

 Even  in  the  case  of  Mr.  Nixon  the
 Processes  iy,  the  Congress  and  the
 processes  in  the  court  went  on  con-
 currently.  There  is  no  conflict  bet-
 wee,  the  two.  If  the  hon.  Members

 want  you  to  say  that  the  case  is  sub
 judice  and,  therefore,  it  would  be
 adversely  affected,  as  has  also  been
 submitteq  to  you  in  a  letter  written
 by  Shrj  Tulmohan  Ram,  I  would  only
 say  that  this  would  be  against  all
 practices  in  other  countries  also,  No
 less  g  person  than  the  head  of  the
 United  States  Government  was  being
 prosecuted  simultaneously  in  two
 forums,  that  is,  the  forum  og  the  Con-
 gress  and  the  forum  of  the  courts  of
 law.

 This  is  what  has  happened  and  it
 is  as  it  should  be.  For,  there  are
 matters  with  which  no  court  can
 deal  as,  for  example,  where  any  action
 of  a  member  is  derogatory  to  the
 dignity  of  the  House,  or  js  inconsistent
 with  the  standards  that  the  House
 expects  of  an  hon.  Member.  That  is
 a  matter  which  cannot  be  dealt  with
 by  any  court  of  law.  Similarly,  so
 far  as  the  administrative  responsibi-
 lity,  the  political  responsibility,  the
 ministerial  responsibility  in  the  matter
 is  concerned,  that  is  not  a  subject
 which  can  be  dealt  with  by  any  court
 of  law.

 May  1  emphasise  that  no  person,
 whatever  your  majority,  is  going  to
 prevent  us  from  getting  the  matter  ful-
 ly  probed  by  a  Parliamentary  Com-
 mittee  to  fix  the  ministerial  respon-
 sibility  right  from  the  start?  If  you
 have  the  force  of  numbers,  I  tell  you,
 we  have  the  force  of  logic  and  the
 logic  would  also  be  backed  by  such  a
 legitimate  force  as  is  necesSary  for
 getting  the  whole  matter  fully  probed
 because  the  ministerial  responsibility
 cannot  be  brushed  aside.

 Moreover,  the  nature  of  the  matter
 is  such  that  it  lies  exclusively  within
 the  domain  of  the  House.  The  House
 would  be  abdicating  its  function  and
 Jowering  its  dignity  if  क  did  not  take
 appropriate  steps  when  a  prima  facie
 case  has  been  established  by  investi-
 gation  to  further  ascertain  the  truth
 in  the  matter  and  take  suitable  action.

 There  are  two  courses  open  to  the
 House  to  adopt  in  the  given  situation.
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 One  is  indicateg, by  the  course  adopted
 in  the  Mudgal  case,  in  1951.  There
 are  Similarities  between  the  two  cases.
 In  the  case  of  Mr.  Mudgal,  the  Mem-
 ber  was  involved  and  came  to  the
 question  because  og  certain  arrange-
 ‘ments  he  had  arrived  at  between  the
 Bombay  Bullion  Association  on  the
 one  hand  and  himself  on  the  other.
 That  was  the  transaction.  The  in-
 formation  about  the  deal  in  that  case
 was  given  by  a  Government  official.
 That  was  the  basis  for  the  House  to
 go  into  the  matter  fully.  The  infor-
 mation  was  given  to  the  Prime  Minis-
 ter  of  India  or  to  the  Government  of
 India  by  ap  official  of  the  Bombay
 Government  who  happened  to  be  on
 the  Board  of  Directors  og  the  Bombay
 Bullion  Association.  No  further
 information.

 Later  on,  Pandit  Nehru  went  into
 this  matter  and  he  had  some  interview
 with  Mr,  Mudgal.  The  explanation  off-
 ered  by  Mr.  Mudgal  did  not  satisfy
 the  then  Prime  Minister.  Then,  he
 came  before  the  House.  The  hon.
 Prime  Minister,  while  moving  the  mo-
 tion  for  appointment  of  8  special
 Committee  said  as  follows:—

 “This  1s  an  unusual  motion  and,
 I  believe,  it  is  for  the  first  time  that
 such  a  motion  has  been  placed  be-
 fore  Parliament,  I  hesitated  for
 some  time  before  doing  so  and
 gave  careful  consideration  to  the
 matter.  The  dignity  of  the  House
 and  proper  behaviour  of  every  hon.
 Member  is  dear  to  the  House  I
 felt  that  any  action  taken  by  a
 Member  might  not  be  in  consonance
 with  propriety  and  good  behaviour
 and  what  is  expecteg  of  him  should
 be  inquired  into.  That  would  be
 fair  both  to  the  House  and  to  the
 Member  concerned.”

 That  seems  to  be  the  impression  that
 we  have  got  from  the  observations
 that  you  have  also  made  this  morn-
 ing,  that  it  would  be  fair  both  to  the
 Memb2r  and  the  House,  ig  such  a
 coursr  35  adopted.  The  then  Prime
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 Minister  had  met  Mr.  Mudgal,  as  I
 Said  earlier  and  he  told  the  House
 that  he  was  not  satisfied  with  what
 he  had  said.  He  further  said:

 “I  have,  therefore,  thought  it  fit
 to  place  the  matter  before  the
 House  and  to  suggest  the  appoint-
 ment  of  a  Parliamentary  Committee
 to  inquire  into.  It  seems  to  me
 that  an  ad  hoc  Parliamentary  Com-
 mittee  would  perhaps  be  more  suit-
 able  for  an  investigation  in  such  a
 matter  than  the  Committee  of  Pri-
 vileges  of  the  House  under  certain
 rules  or  procedure.”

 The  terms  of  reference  of  that  Com-
 mutteee  also  included  an  inquiry,  whe-
 ther  the  conduct  og  the  Member  was
 in  consonance  with  the  norms  and
 standards  which  are  expected  of  an
 hon.  Member.

 When  the  Speaker  was  asked,  whe-
 ther  he  had  applied  his  mind  to  the
 facts,  whether  he,  under  the  circum-
 stances  of  the  case,  was  convinced  that
 there  was  no  other  proper  alternative
 of  dealing  wtih  the  matter  except  to
 place  it  before  the  House  in  the  way
 in  which  it  had  been  done,  the  Spea-
 ker  was  pleased  to  make  the  follow-
 ing  observations:—

 “As  the  hon.  Member  has  raised
 the  point,  I  may  say  that  I  have
 applleed  my  ming  to  the  fullest  pos-
 sible  extent,  in  all  the  details  of
 the  evidence,  and  it  is  my  deliberate
 conclusion  that  there  is  undoubtedly
 a  prima  facie  case  for  the  Inquirv
 Committee.  That  15  my  judgment.”

 The  Speaker  is  expected  to  assert  in
 the  manner  in  which  hon.  Speaker,
 Shri  Mavalankar,  asserted:  ‘That  is
 my  judgment;  I  have  applied  my
 mind  to  the  fullest  possible  extent,  in
 all  the  details...’  He  further  said:

 “Ag  regards  the  question  of  safe-
 guarding  the  reputation  of  a  mem-
 ber,  I  quite  agree  that,  if  there  1S
 no  prima  facie  case  and  the  the  case
 rested  merely  on  suspicion  without
 evidence,  then  such  a  motion  a8
 that  shduld  not  be  permitted  by  me.



 is  case  I  felt  that  I  had
 r  go  looking  to  the  evidence

 अ  felt  that  there  was  a  prima
 case  for  inquiry.  It  is  in  the

 est  of  the  reputation  of  every
 nber  of  this  House  that  there
 id  be  an  open  inquiry,  so  that

 may  not  have  an  impression
 bers  of  Parliament  are  of
 re  ang  they  are  capable  of

 pting  some  kind  of  gratification
 a  son  kind  of  satisfaction  to  do

 york  in  Parliament.  Also  1
 in  the  interest  of  Mr.  Mudgal

 he  should  be  given  an  opport-
 of  clearing  up  the  whole  posi-

 by  an  Inquiry  Committee  of

 liament.  That  is  '‘my  view  and
 16  not  think  I  need  say  anything
 ther.”

 Speaker  further  emphasized:
 t  is  just  for  the  purpose’  of

 into  all  details  that  g  Com-
 is  proposeg  to  be  appointed

 e  report  of  the  Committee
 .e  come  before  the  House  before

 action  is  taken,”

 SPEAKER:  I  would  like  to
 nlightened  on  this.  You  need
 mfer  anything  from  my  question.
 udgal’s  case....

 SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 will  please  make  your  observa-

 ater.

 I  SPEAKER:  Please  let  ‘me
 what  is  your  view  on  that?

 SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 not  yet  come  to  my  view.

 Frank  Anthony  doubted  if
 aS  a  prima  facie  evidence  for

 e  of  action  proposed,  the
 ‘Minister  said  as  follows:—

 क

 here  is  no  question  of  primary
 secondary  or  tertiary  evidence.

 have  already  said  to  the
 ise  is  according  to  a  reliable  in-
 qation  I  received  from  an  official
 mber  of  the  Board  of  Directors

 €  Bombay  Bullion  Exchange.
 sport  came  to  us  of  a  meeting  of

 e  Directors  where  the  Chairman

 8,
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 made  a  statement.  Tiat  statement,
 if  there  was  any  truth  in  it,  quite
 apart  from  what  Mr.  Mudgal  said,
 by  itself,  casts  a  grave  reflection  on

 _a  Member  of  Parliament.”

 ‘This  was  followed  up.’

 Then  the  Prime  Minister  ‘narrated  the
 sequence  of  events  leading  to  ques-
 tions  being  put  and  interviews  arrang-
 ed  so  that  there  were  circumstantial
 bits  of  evidence  which  seemed  to  fit
 in.  Then  the  Prime  Minister  went
 on  to  say:

 “Ultimately  they  may  or  may  not
 fit  ia,  but  there  ig  a  chain  of  events
 which  does  create  certain  prima
 facie  presumptions  for  an  inquiry
 I  can  either  make  an  inquiry  public-
 ly  or  secretly  in  Bombay  or  else-
 where  or  come  to  the  House  for  a
 formal  inquiry.”

 Ultimately  Pandit  Nehru  said,  ‘I
 thought  that  the  best  course  was  to
 place  all  the  facts  before  the  hon.
 House  and  let  the  House  decide  whe-
 ther  an  inquiry  committee  should  be
 appointed’  as  proposed  by  him.  He
 did  not  want  to  go  into  it  in  his  own
 way.

 Now,  it  is  also  relevant  here  to  re-
 cord  that  it  was  suggested  by  some
 Members  during  the  course  of  the
 debate  that  the  matter  deserved  to
 be  referred  to  the  Committee  of  Pri-
 vileges,  and  not  to  a  special  Commit-
 tee.  But  the  Speaker  gave  his  opin-
 ion  in  the  following  words:

 “Ag  regards  the  other  point,  there
 is  a  Committee  of  Privileges  con-
 stituted  under  the  rules.  Yet,  it
 is  within  the  powers  ५  the  House
 to  constitute  other  special  commit-
 tees  if  there  are  any  special  circum-
 stances  and  enquiries  to  be  made.
 There  is  nothing  inconsistent  with
 that.  I  may  also  say  that  it  is  a
 moot  question  to  be  considered  as
 to  whether  any  such  conduct  as
 alleged  ig  really  in  a  sense  a  breach
 of  privilege  of  the  House  or  some-
 thing  different.  A  member  may.
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 [SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA]
 behave  in  a  manner  which  the  House
 would  not  like  him  to  behave  and
 yet  it  may  be  argued  that  it  is  not
 a  breach  of  privilege.  In  all  such
 circumstances....”

 Now,  Mr,  Speaker,  here  is  8  point
 which  I  would  like  you  specially  to
 consider....

 MR.  SPEAKER:  At  this  stage,  with
 your  permission,  may  I  ask  one  more
 elucidation?

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Now,  the  Speaker,  Mavalankar  gaid:

 “In  all  such  circumstances,  the
 practice  in  the  House  of  Commons
 has  been  ६०  constitute  a  Special
 Committee....”

 Would  you,  as  the  hon.  Speaker,  ac-
 cept  that  a  special  committee  should
 be  appointed  as  is  done  in  the  House
 of  Commons  because  we  are  guided
 by  the  procedure  of  the  House  of
 Commons?....

 MR.  SPEAKER:  JI  thought  this  is
 the  proper  time  so  that  you  may  cover
 that  point  also.

 The  normal  practice  in  moving  a
 ptivilege  in  the  House  of  Commons  is
 torough  the  Prime  Minister.  At  the
 time  of  my  predecessor's  ruling,  three
 things  existed.  The  Court  was  not
 seized  of  it  He  was  Jucky  in  that
 respect.  Then,  the  prima  facie  case
 wag  there....

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Here,  there  is  more  than  that.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  Please  listen  to
 me  Firstly,  the  Prime  Minister
 herself  moved  the  motion.  In  ‘my
 case,  the  position  is  that  there  is  a
 concurrent  inquiry  or  investigation  by
 the  court.  In  my  case,  there  is  no
 motion  by  the  Prime  Minister.  Other-
 wise,  perhaps,  I  could  have  followed
 Mr.  Mavalankar’s  ruling  on  this.  I
 leave  it  to  you  to  cover  this  point.

 SHRI  PILOO  MODY:  It  is  very
 easy  to  cover  the  Prime  Minister.
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 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 So  far  as  the  two  pointg you  have
 been  pleased  to  make,  I  would  say
 that  if  there  is  a  direliction  of  duty
 ०४  the  part  of  the  Prime  Minister,
 is  the  House  to  remain  silent  in  the
 matter?  Ip  the  matter  of  performance
 of  a  duty,  any  member  is  equal  to
 the  Prime  Minister  in  the  House.  The
 reputation  of  the  House  stands  injur-
 ed  by  the  conduct  and  misdemeanour
 of  a  Member.  Then,  it  is  the  duty  of
 every  other  member  including  the
 Prime  Minister  to  come  up  before
 the  House  for  such  appropriate  action
 as  may  be  required,  I  would  not  like
 any  difference  to  be  made  so  far  as
 the  hon.  Speaker  is  concerned  in  the
 performance  of  duty  by  the  Members
 of  the  House.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  1  woulg  also  expect
 you  not  to  make  any  difference  when
 my  case  is  quoted.  I  say  you  have
 been  very  kind.  You  also  study  the
 procedure  of  moving  a  privilege  mo-
 tion  in  the  House  of  Commons  because
 you  are  insisting  on  that  There  is
 always  a  practice  that  it  ig  moved  by
 the  Leader  of  the  House.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 But  that  has  not  been  done  here.

 MR.  SPEAKER
 my  handicap
 you.

 T  am  telling  you
 I  am  not  contiadicting

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Thercby  you  are  highlighting  the  dire-
 liction  of  duty  on  the  part  of  the
 Prime  Minister.

 MR.  SPEAKER:  There  is  no  ques-
 tion  of  enlightening  Or  direliction.
 That  is  why  I  say,  do  not  have  any
 inference  drawn  from  my  observa-
 tions.

 SHRI  SHYAMNANDAN  MISHRA:
 Now  I  come  to  the  secong  aspect  of
 the  matter.  This  case  is  referred  9
 a  court  og  law  and  on  that  I  have.  al-

 ready  made  by  submission  earlier.
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 There  are  certain  aspects  of  the  matter
 which  cay  never  be  dealt  with  by  a
 court  of  law  and  the  Privileges  Com-
 mittee  should  go  into  those  aspects
 of"the  matter  I  have  given  you  the
 practice  1  the  House  of  Commons,
 It  15  this.  A  specia]  commuttee  is
 appointed  and  to  the  extent  that  we
 are  obliged  to  follow  the  practices  and
 procedures  of  the  House  of  Commons,
 we  have  to  do  अ,  according  to  the
 provisions  of  our  constitution  as  well
 The  Constitution  has  laid  down  that
 we  can  be  guided  by  the  practice  and
 procedure  ip  the  House  of  Commons
 That  ig  what  1s  usually  adopted  That
 1s  clear

 Also  the  simuilaritie,  between  the
 two  Cases  are  tairly  abvious  J  would
 not  like  to  emphasise  wus  poimt  अपान
 ther  I  will  tel)  you  why  a  am
 pleading  that  it  should  be  commuitied
 to  the  Piivileges  Commitice  and  not
 to  4  speuial  committe,  although  1  will
 have  no  objection  to  that  also  In
 the  Mudgal  case  the  entue  gainut  of
 issue  was  teferrea  to  the  Special
 Cosaimittee  of  u  House  And,  as
 you  have  been  picased  ty  note,  the
 matte:  way  not  beivie  the  court  So
 the  «ा  gamut  of  the  issue  was  to
 be  dcalt  with  by  that  special  com-
 mute  Ine  Commuittec  of  Privileges
 could  no.  go  santo  the  ६५1०  gamut  of
 the  issues  iherefore  that  special
 committee  was  appointed  at  that  time
 In  the  present  case  certain  aspects
 have  bern  commutted  to  a  court  of
 law  Thue  ate  other  aspetis  like
 misdemeanour  whi  h  have  ०  be  dealt
 with  by  the  House  im  my  opimon
 And  therefore,  the  ends  og  Justice
 would  be  met  if  these  asprcts  are
 referred  to  the  Committee  of  Privile-
 ges  But  if  the  Hous_  cucoses  to  refer
 the  matter  to  a  ९०21  committee  of
 the  House  as  im  Mudgal  case  I  will
 have  no  obiection  The  proceedings
 of  any  committee  of  the  House  are
 secret  and  confidential  Nobody  can
 Say  that  the  proceedings  in  the  com-
 mittee  would  prejudice  the  proceed-
 ings  before  a  court  of  law  You  were
 Pleased  to  observe  that  the  matter
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 could  be  take,  in  an  appropriate  way
 for  discussion  1  the  entire  House.
 But  m  the  same  breath,  Mr.  Speaker,
 would  you  also  suggest  that  this  could
 not  be  committed  to  a  committee?  All
 our  committee  proceedings  are  secret
 and  confidential  That  is  also  the
 case  In  regard  to  the  Committee  of
 Privileges  Theiefore  I  crave  the
 indulgence  of  the  House,  for  the  fair
 name  and  reputation  of  the  entire
 House,  for  safeguarding  éven  the  re-
 Putation  of  Shri  Tulmohan  Ram,  and
 I  say  that  the  House  will  not  be  satis-
 fied  only  on  the  basis  of  the  findings
 which  have  come  out  in  this  particu-
 lar  case

 It  cannot  go  simply  by  that  although
 that  wily  have  its  due  weight  in  the
 consideration  of  this  matter

 These  are  my  humble  submissions
 for  the  Pr  vileges  Committee

 शी  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी:  जैद  जैसे

 समय  बीतता  जा  रहा  है  लाइसेंस  काड
 अधिकारी  पेरिया,  घिनौना  ओर  कुछ  मात्रा
 मे  'रहस्यमय  हाता  जा  रहा  *।  अभी  प्रश्न
 केवल  एक  संसद  सदस्य  पे  आचरण  ना  नहीं
 रहा,  प्रत  सलिया  +  आचरण  प्री”  अ  नाचना
 का  विपत  बन  गया  है  ।  सीबीआई  ०  ने
 उनके  आरे  मे  क  झ  जाच  नही  की।  नाइमेस
 दिए  गए  1  क्सी  मंत्री  की  इजाज  गे  दिए
 गये  ।भूक पु  याणिज्। मती ने सती  ने  न  पिद्ावेदन
 उनके  पास  प्राणायम  बी  व  र  रफ  नहीं
 हैकि  उस  आवाज़  का  उन्होंने  सभा  किर  1

 एक  माननीय  सदस्य:  मे  *  दिया।

 भी  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी:  तिस  को
 भज  दिया।  अगर  माला  जनेगी  ना  थ  चुप
 होने  केलिए tr  "ड  (विद्वान)

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय:  म्ह  आपकी  विशातता
 है।  जरा  एहतियात  स  रहना

 SHRIMATI  MAYA  RAY  (Raigan):
 Then  why  do  you  choose  to  remain  a
 bachelor!

 eee
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 wore  बहो चय:  बाजपेयी  ज  कभी

 कभी  यह  जानबूझ  कर  भी  करते  हैं।

 की झल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी:  जानबूझ
 कर  क्या  करता  ह  यह  आपको  अनजाने  में  कसे
 यता थल  नया  |

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय:  आपकी  मजबूरी में
 बर्ड,  तरह  से  समझता ह  t

 आओ  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी:  शायद  आप
 भी  कमी  उन  मजबूरियों  का  शिकार  रहे  होंगे  t

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय:  मे  तो  बहुत  रहा  ह

 आ  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  श्री  ललित
 नारायण  मिश्र  का  आचरण  अब  संसदीय
 औचित्य  पर  कसा  जाना  है  1  9  सितम्बर
 को  जब  विवाद  उठाया  गया  और  मेने  श्री

 कुलमोहन  राम  द्वारा  औ  जनित  नारायण
 मिश्र  के  गाव  मे  बनाए  जा  रहे  विधालय  का
 हवाला  दिया  तो  श्री  ललित  नारायण  मिश्र
 ने  सदन मे  खडे  होकर  कहा  था  कि  उम  विद्यालय
 के  निर्माण  के  बारे  मे  उन्हे  कार्ड  जानकारी

 नही  ई।  उन्होंन  कहा  था  12  मुरे  कोई
 ज्ञान  नदी  है  t  उन्होंने  अपना  अज्ञान्रकट  किया
 था।सीबीअई काएक  अफसर  उम  गाव  में
 गयाथा  वह  दख  आए  है  कि  विद्यालय बन
 रहा  हे।  इतना  ही  नही  सी  बीआई  को  श्री

 तुलना  राम  द्वारा  उस  गाव  के  एक  अनिष्टता
 व्यक्तिको  लिखा  गया  पत्र  भी  आत्  हुआ  है
 जिसमे  थी  तुन मोहन  राम  न  यह  लिखा है  कि
 विद्या  क  निर्माण  के  लिए  औ  ललित
 नारायण  मिश्र  आर्थिक  सहायता  देने  वाले  है।
 मेरा  आरोप  है  कि  श्री  ललित  नारायण  मिश्र
 सदन  के  सामने  असत्य  भाषण  करने  फे  दोषी
 है,  सदन  को  गुमराह  करने  के  अराधी  है  t

 अब  इस  मामले  की  जांच  कीन  करेगा  *  मामला
 अदालत  मे  हैं  उनकी  जव  अदालत  करेगी  t
 लेकिन  औ  ललित  नारायण  मिश्र  के  आचरण
 की  ज़ार  कोन  करेगा  ?  प्रधान  मन्त्री  श्री

 कुलमोहन  राम  के  विरुद्ध  प्रस्ताव  नही
 लाती है  आपका  कहना  है  कि  आप  मजबूर

 NOVEMBER  29,  1974  Import  Licence  cate  232

 हैं।  अभर  भवन  की  नेती  अस्तिव  महीं  लाती  हे
 वो  प्राय  किस  तरह  से  कार्रवाई  कर  सकते
 हैं।  लेकिन  प्रिया  महोदय,  में  आय  से

 निशान  करू  कि  आप  इन  सारे  विशवधिकारों

 के  मामलों  को  विशेषाधिकार  स्मिति  को

 भेजें  ।  बह  आपके  अधिकार  में  हें।  सदन  की
 नेत्री  रोडा  नहीं  अटका  सकती  हूं  1  यह  समिति
 को  भेजने  से  भले  ही  इन्कार करें,  भपने  ह्तंब्य
 का  पालन  न  करें,  अपने  पूज्य  पिता  के  पद  चिन्हों
 पर  चलने से  भले  ही  इन्कार  करें  लेकिन  वह
 आपको नहीं  बाध  सकती  है,  आपके  अधिकार
 को  कठिन  नही  कर  सकती है  ।

 मेरे  पास  पहाड़  गज  के  सरदार  सेवा  सिह
 द्वारा  श्री  तु नमा हन  राम  का  दिग  गए  एक  कानूनी
 नोटिस  क।  कापी  है।  श्री  तुनमोहन  राम  सेवा
 सिह एण्ड  कम्पन  स  कुकिंग  गैस  लिया क  तथा।
 उन्होंन  हजार  रुपये  की  कुक्गिगैसले  ली
 लेगी  रुपया  नहीं  चुकाया  ।  अव  सरदार  सेरा
 नील  गए  मि  आप  क्या  कर  रहे  हैं,  इतना  रुपय
 इकटा  हो  गय।  हैँ  गैस  का  फैन  दा  ना  श्री
 तुलमाहत  रन  ने  कह  कि  मुझे  मद्रास  का
 कम् पता  स  रुपया  मिनट  वाल  ई,  मैं  सारा

 पंसाचुव  दूर--

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय:  अगर  पैस  लेने  थे
 तो  सेब  माह  नाम  अपना  क्या  रखा  उपने  ?

 आओ  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी:  मुझ  से  मिलन
 आएगे  ता  मे  उन  से  यह  सवाल  करु

 भी  बसन्त  साठ  (अकोला)  :  सेवा  पिह
 रखते।

 शो  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  जा  लोगन
 नोटिस  दिया गया  हू  उस  में  सेवा  सिह  से  लिखा

 है  कि  आपने  कहा था  कि  अपको  मदाम  का
 कम्पनो  से  पैसा  सिलने  वाला  है,  अब  तक  वह
 पैसा  मिल  गया  होगा,  कप,  करके  मेष  पैसे
 लौटावाजिए।  पहाड़ गज  मे  फटना  तक और  पसर
 से  लेकर  सरीना  तक  काड  को  गज  सुनाई
 देरी  है।  में  पूछना  चाहता  हूं  के  क्या  इस
 पर  परदा  डालकर  सरकार  जनता  के  सामने
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 शाना  मुंद  उजागर  कर सुक ती है?  नी  सितम्बर
 कोचर  संयास  का  अंधे  यह  कहें  कर  टालने

 को  कौशिश  को  गह  कि  सी  वो  आँवा  कर
 रही हे

 भीर  आज
 जी  बहम  हो  रही  है  उस

 में  हर  सवाल  का  जवाब  यह  कह  कर  टालने  को

 कोशिश  को  जा  रहो  है  कि  यह  मामला  अदालत
 में  हे,  सी  बो  अ  की  जाव  के  पहले या  सो  बो
 आई  को  जांच  के  साथ  पार्लियामेंटरी  कमेटी

 मामले  कोच  कर सकत।  थी।  मैं  समझता  हू  कि
 जानबूझकर  उस  दबाया  गया,  आता  पर  परदा
 डालने  को  कागज  का  गई।  यह  श्र।  कुलमोहन
 राम  की  अचिन  का  प्रयत्  बड़ी  है  ये  सार
 प्रमत्त  श्र  ललित  नारायण  मिश्र  को  बान  के
 लिए  किर  ज।  रहे  है।  न  मन्त्री  महोदय
 परस्पर  विरोधी  बयान  दे  रहे  है।  दीक्षा  जी
 वह  था  कमोबाअईकी  जाच  से  पहरे

 मैं  सदन के  स मन आऊंगा। राव  नर  गुर  मन्ता
 कृत  2  कि  सधन  के  सामने  कैसा  सस्ते  है,
 क्रिमनल  प्रायोजक  काड  +  वय  निया  ह
 स।  वायने  को  इम  उपवन  अदना  म
 जीने  है।  यह  अन  उस  समय  के  गट  मात्र  का
 क्य  मालूम  नही  थो  ?  आर  तुरत  अ  नेत  में
 जाने

 का
 क्य

 मतलब  है?  उस  दन  श्याम  बाबू
 कहा  शाही  प्रखर  जाच  शाम  को  साढे  छ
 नाजे खन  रतो  दया  पौने  स  त  बजे  अराल मे
 आना  चा।  ग  इसका  क्य।  यह  तनाव  है”?
 अगर  छूटा  दिन  सी  बो  अकी  जाच  हरी
 हर्ट  नो  ग्या  वो  दिन  अद्ल  खोनी  जाएगी
 11 औ  सारे  ई को  तुरन्त  स्रदानित म Hy  जाना
 है*  क्या  अदानत मं  जाने  भ  पहले गृह  मंत्रालय
 को  सारा  सुचना  नहीं  दी  ज।  शक्ति  था  व्या
 गृह  मन्त्री  स-न  के  सामने  आ  कर  सारे  ब्यौरे  नही
 रख

 सकते
 थे?  लचर  दलोले दो जा दी  जा  रही  है।

 सिधि  मन्त्री  को  ऐसो  दलीले  देना  शोभा  नही
 देता।  श्री  मधु  लिमये  जो  कुछ  पढ़  चुके है  उसको
 मं  पढना  नहीं  चाहता  हु।  लेविन  श्री  गोखले
 नेजोकुउ  कहा  उसका एक  अश  मे  पढता  चाहता
 है।  उन्होंने यह  कहा  था

 ‘Please  refer  to  my  remarks  I
 have  said  at  that  time  that
 we  shall  take  the  Hotise  into

 confidence after  the  invedtiga-
 tion  report  wag  available.
 Aster  the  remilts  of  tHe  inves-
 tigation are  available.  we
 shall  take  the  House  into
 confidence  The  whole  mat-
 ter  3  ofen  to  the  Méuse  to
 consider at  that  time”.

 sft  मधु  लिमये: यह  9  तारीख का  है।
 5  तारीख का  पढ़िये।

 आ  अटल  बिहारी  SYOrTaT :  मैं  ने  उम

 समय  कहा.  था  कि  जब  मामन  अदालत में  चला
 जायेगा  तथ  हाऊस  दया  करेगा  ।  और  यहाँ
 बातआजहो  रोह

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय:  जब  आप  का  ही  शर
 था  किटाप  कुठ  नरी  कर  मरेगा  ता  अ
 आप  क्या  वराज  मन  रहे

 श्री  अटल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी:  न”  t  मै
 यह का  था।  यन  जन  काजा  रहा  है।
 मन  क्त  था  सोज  बाण  आई०  को  जाय  इम
 लव  की  ्य  राहें  का  संद  जाव  नक्र  सवा
 और  ।फर  कहां  गंगा  कि  सीबीआई
 का  सि  आजान  दा  फर  हन  इस  पर
 विवार सरस कग।  स०  बिन्त  ई०्को्पार्ट
 आपान  परचम  गले  116: ह  लत मले गई गई
 और  जेन  वहा  जरातहैक्सन्नइस  पर
 विनर  फर  अत  हैंडल्स  जेन  बूथ
 कर  फिया  गया  है।

 बन  बनन्वीवा T  इन  अज्ञानी  मानन
 टेलर  यार  नही  हू।  नारीख का का  आगा खले
 नियम  य  आपके  अचव

 ‘The  CBI  hag  been  instructed  to
 expedited  the  enquiry  and
 complete  it  as  early  as  pos-
 sible  I  also  want  to  mention
 this  1  do  net  want  to  say
 that  the  Government  alone
 will  look  at  the  results  of  the
 CBI  enquiry  उ  want  to  as-
 sure  the  House  that  when  the
 result  of  the  CBI  investiga-
 tions  are  known,  GGoGvern-
 ment  will  take  the  House  mto
 confidence  At  that  stage  it
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 will  be  proper  for  the  lia-
 ment,  for  the  House  to  con-
 sider  as  to  what  proper  steps
 are  to  be  taken  for  protecting
 the  rights  of  the  hon.  Mem-
 bers.  Government  have  said
 that  they  are  having  an  en-
 quiry  by  the  CBI  and  that  the
 matter  can  be  considered  after
 the  preliminary  facts  have
 been  gathered,  after  the  in-
 vestigation  ig  over.”

 आज  श्री  गोखल  कहेंगे कि  हम  ने  हाउस
 को  जानकारी दे  दी।

 एक  माननीय  सदस्य:  क्या  जानकारी
 देदी?

 दी  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  :  हम  लोगों

 के  माग  करने  के  बाद  गृह  मसब  ने  उस  दिन  जो
 बयान  दिया  है।  अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  याद  रखियेकि

 11  तारीख  को  बयान  नही  दिया  गया,  हालांकि
 सदन को  बैठक  11  तारीख  को  शुरू  हुई।  उन
 को  7  तारीख  को  गिरफ्तार  किया  जा  चुका

 था  अखबारों  में  खबर  छप  गई।
 पी  ध्याम नन्दन  मिश्र:  11  नारोख को को

 केस  इ  स्टीट्पूट  हुआ।

 आओ  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी  1!  तारीख
 कोतावेजेन पर  ठा  व्य  गप  ।उन्होंन  11
 तारीख  को  सदन  को इस  बार में जानकारी  नही
 दी। बे  12  तारीख  को  सदा  के  सामने  आये।

 क्या  यह  सदन  का  अवहेलना  नहीं  है?  क्या

 ु  मंजी  सदन  की  अवमानना  करने  के  दोषी
 नहीं है?

 एक  और  मन्त्री  इन  में  शामिल  हैं-ओ
 चटोपाध्याय।  यह  श्री  ललित  नारायण '  मिश्र

 को  मोटा  गर्दन  बचाने  के  लिए  अपनो  पुतलों

 गन  दे  में  फंसा  रहे  हैं  [ब्यान)  मेरी

 समक्ष  में  नही  आता  कि  बर्शणज्य  मत्ता  समद
 क  गुमराह  करने  के  अपराधो  क्यो

 बन  रह  हैं।

 ही  ज्योति  यकसू  देवो जी का  हुक्म  है।
 ओ  अटल  बिहारी  बाजपेयी:  उन्होंने उस

 दिन  कहा:
 “yy  would  like  to  submit  here,  Sir,

 that  these  firms  were  not
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 blacklisted,  debarred  or  ndn
 existent.  Nothing  has  been
 brought  to  ovr  knowledge  to
 warrant  or  raise  doubts  that
 these  licences  have  been  traf-
 ficked  into.”

 लेकिन  गृह  मन्त्री  ने  जो  बयान  दिया  है,
 उस  में  कहा  गया  है  कि  साइसं  सिर  को

 इम पाउंड  कर  लिया  गया  है  ।  अगर  कोई
 अनियमितता  नही  है,  अगर  ये  में  दूध

 की  धुली हुई  हैं,  अगर  उन्होंने  लाइसेंसिग

 केअनुसार  सामान  मंगवाया  और  दूसरी
 फर्मों  को  ऊचे  दामो  पर  नहीं  बेचा,  भोर  लाइ-
 सेंसिज  नही  बेचे,  ती  फिर  उन  को  इम पाउन्ड
 करने  को  क्या  जरूरत  यी?  अगर  उन  को

 बिना  कारण  इमपाउन्ड  किया  गया  है,  तो  उन
 के  साथ  अन्याय  हुआ  है।  और  वाणिज्य  मन्त्री
 अन्याय  सहन  नही  कर  सकते;  वह  तो  जस्टिस
 के  लिए  स्टेण्ड करते  हैं!  वह  इक्विटी के  हामी
 हैं!  उन  के  रखते  देखने  ये  लाइसेंसिग  इम्पा-
 उन्  कैसे  हा  गये।  पटने  अन्याय  टुम  था  या
 अवअन्याद्ा रह  है  *  पहले  #पा  दिखाई  गई
 थी  कौर  अव  पाप  पर  गर्दा  डला  जा  रहा  है?

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय,  आप  गृह  मजा  को

 कहिये  कि  सा०  बा०  आई०  का  इनवेरठागेशन
 को  पूरा  रिपोर्ट  और  चाजेंशाट,  का  सभा

 पटल  पर  रखे।  समाचारपत्रों मे  छपा  है:

 “Investigations  have  also  shown
 that  not  only  were  these  licen-
 ८४  granted  to  benami  parties
 but  they  had  in  turn  been
 sold  at  a  premium.”

 “The  CBI  has  asked  the  Com-
 merce  Ministry  to  seize  goods
 worth  about  Rs.  25,000—30,000
 which  bad  been  imported  aga-
 inst  licenceg  obtained  through
 Mr,  Tul  Mohan  Ram.”

 aft  ure  के०  सिह  को  अचानक लिए,
 थी  पिलेंका  संरक्षण  करने  के  लिए,  वाणिज्य
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 मती  (ण्यबचान)  सी० जी०  आई०  ने
 इन  अफसरों  के  मामले  मे  क्या  किया,  इस
 के  बारे  मे  जानकारी  सदन  को  नही  दी  गई  t

 अगर  ली०  बी०  आई०  शम  परिणाम  पर  पहुंची
 है  कि  इन  अफ़सरों  का  इस  काड  मे  हाथ  नही  है,
 तो  उस  का  आधार  क्या है  ?  श्री  एन०  के०

 सिंह  उस  समय  श्री  ललित  नारायण
 मिश्र  के  साथ  थे,  जब  कि  वह
 वाणिज्य  पत्नी  थे  बाद  मे  उत्तराधिकार

 मे  बहू  भरी  चट्टोपाध्याय को  प्राप्त  हुए  ।  और
 उस  का  पुरस्कार  श्री  चट्टोपाध्याय को  यह
 मिल  रहा  है  सामाचारपतक्नो मे  यह  छारा  है  कि
 वीम  हज़ार  रुपये  की  बात  की  गई  |  क्या  यह
 गलत  है  *  समाचारपत्न ने  सी  बी  आई०

 के  नो  से  जानकारी  प्रात  वी  है  1

 आओ  द्याभमन्दन  मि  सभी  र्ड्स  के

 बारे  मे  बताया  जाये  मि  उन  से  क्या  पन,  नगा।

 श्री  शटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी:  कम  पूरी
 रिपार्ट  चाहत है  1

 लिटमस  काड  ।  बार  मे  आय  कराने
 में  पिए इस सदत द्ग  सदन  प  कुछ  सदस्या  रा  ऐसा
 नरेगा  अपनाना  पदा  था  निम  का  हम  ने

 पसन्द  नहीं  गिया.  था  ।  लेकिन  सरकार  को
 गए  हो  कर  बहस  ह  मोका देता  पडा  ।
 ग्राम  महोदय, हम  आप  का  मार्ग  देन

 चाहे  है  ि  इस  सारे  मामले  की  जाच  करवाने
 क  विभिन्ना  तो  पानिपामेटरी कमेटी  की  जाच
 और  आ  प्रीतिभोज  कमेटी  की  जाच-हमे  क्या

 करना  चाहिए  ।  क्या  संस्था  बल  के  आधार

 पर  यह  निर्णय  किया  जायेगा  ?  मैं  कहना
 गत्ता  हु--भोर  मुझे  विश्वास  है  कि  मै  सब

 की  आर  से  कह  रहा  हु-कि  अगर  इस  मामले
 के  पूरी  जाच  कर  के  सारे  तथ्यो  को  सामने
 जा  का  अवसर  नही  दिया  गया,  तो  हम  इस
 मद  की  कार्यवाही नहीं  चलने  देगे।  लाइसेस

 वाड  इस  कलक  को  हम  ससद  के  माथे  पर
 नहा  रहने  देगे।  एक  तुनमोहन  राम  को  बलि
 वा  अकरा  बना  कर  सारे  काड  पर  लीपा  पोती
 नहों  की  जा  सकती  है।  बल्ले  के  नाते  आ  ललित
 नारायण  मिश्र  के  आचरण  की  जाब  कौन  करेगा,

 आ  दीक्षित  ने  सदन  को  गुमराह  किया है  ।

 विधि  मलनी  ने  सदन  के  सामने  गलत  बाते  कही
 है।  इस  सदन  को  दिये  गये  आश्वासन  पर अमल
 नहीं  किया  गया  ।  आज  भी  गृह  सत्री  सारे

 तथ्यो  को  सदन  के  सामने  नही  आने  दे  रहे  है?
 वाणिज्य मंत्री  दोषी  हैं।  इन  सब  को  कटघरे

 मे  खडा  किया  जाना  चाहि  ।  आप  उन  को
 सफाई का  मौका  दे  ।  मगर  उन  के  विरुद्ध  जो

 आरोप  हैं,  उन  की  जाच  कौन  करेगा?

 मैं  दोहराना  चाहता ह  कि  प्रधान  मती

 कमेटी  के  लिए  प्रस्ताव  नही  लाई-न  लाये,
 मगर  आप  अपने  तई,  अपने  अधिकार  से  अपनी
 शक्ति के  बल  पर  यह  सारा  मामला  प्रिविलेज

 कमेटी  को  भेज  दे  ।  वहा  दूध  का  दूध  और  पानी
 का  पानी  हो  जायेगा n

 मी  ध्यामनन्वन  मिर:  वर्मा  हमे

 अपनी  शक्ति  का  पूरा  प्रदर्शन  करना  पडेगा  1

 हमारी  बारिन  का  अर्ण  हा  फर  रहेगा n

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय  अस्र  सम  कुछ  क्ति
 सही  होन  है  4  मम  गन  का ज़रूरत
 है?  एसी  आने  हने  शा  क्या  फायदा हक
 अगर  ऐमा  नही  फिया  गया  ता ह्म यह कर  देग।

 आ  ध्याम नन् यन  मिश्र  आप  क
 बिनती  को  वान  +  1  है,  तो  क्या हम  अह
 कहते  है  re आप  तलवार  चलाये  ?

 SHRI  JYOTIRMOY  BOSU:  The
 Home  Mumister,  the  Law  Minuster  and
 the  Commerce  Minister—all  the  three
 of  them  are  here  If  they  want,  Jet
 them  say  something  We  shall  sit  till
 midnight  अ  necessary

 af  अटल  बिहारी  वाजपेयी:  अगर
 मग़रिबी  को  कुछ  कटन  है  और  अप  ने  फैलना

 देने  स  पहने  उन  को  सुनना  है  ता  उन  कोशिका
 देना  चाहिए  ।

 भय  खोबा:  भाप  कुछ  कहना
 चाहते है  तो  कहिए  अब  तो  दो  अजने  वाले
 हैं,  क्या  भाप  सब  को  ऐसे  ही  बैठे  रहना  है?
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 SHRI  x  BRAHMANANDA REDDY: उ  will  not  take  g  long  time

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय  :  अब  कल  फिर  शुरु  क्र
 लेगे  इंस  को  ।

 SHRI  K.  BRAHMANANDA  REDDY:
 If  you  want  me  to  reply  now,  I  will
 do  3t  Otherwise,  1  can  be  done
 tomorrow

 अध्यक्ष  महोदय:  आ+  अभा  वै.  ह  1
 काट सजे  ह  है  व  जुबैदा  दीजिए  ।का
 श्मा  तरह  नवीन  अ  आद  फ्र  शु
 वर  लगे।

 PAPERS  LAID  ON  THE  TABLE

 MR  SPEAKER  We  will  take  up
 the  Calling  Attention  1  the  afternoon
 Now  Papers  to  be  laid  on  the  Table

 NOTIFICATION  UNDER  INDUSTRIES
 (DEVEIOPMENT  AND  RFGULATION)

 Act

 THE  MINISIER  OF  STATE  IN
 11४  MINISLRY  OF  INDUSTRY  AND
 CIVIL  SUPPLIES  (SHRI  B  P
 MAURYA  On  behalt  of  Shr  T  A
 Pai  I  bg  to  lay  on  the  “Table
 a  cops  of  the  Registration
 and  Licensing  of  Industrial  Unde1-
 takings  (Fifth  Amendment)  Rules,
 1974  (Hindi  and  English  versions)
 published  in  Nofification  No  GSR
 392(E)  in  Gavette  of  Indza  dated  the
 17th  Seplember,  1974  under  sub-
 scction  (4)  of  section  30  of  the
 Industries  (Development  and  Regu-
 lation)  Act,  1951  [Placed  in  Lebrary
 See  No  LT-8506/74]

 Unton  Pusiic  SERVICE  COMMISSIONED
 (EXEMPTION  FROM  CONSULTATION)
 AMEDMEN?r  RecuLaTions,  1974  AND
 NOTIFICATIONS  UNDER  ALL  INDIA  SER-

 vices  ACT
 THE  DEPUTY  MINISTER  OF

 HOME  AFFAIRS  (SHRI  F  H  MOH-
 SIN)’  On  behalf  of  Shri  Om  Mehta
 T  beg  to  tay  on  the  Table—

 (ly  A  copy  gf  the  Union  Public
 Commission  (Exemption  from

 Consultation)  Amendment  Regu-
 lations,  1974  (Hind!  and  Engtish
 versions)  published  in  Notification
 No,  GSR  465(E)  in  Gazette of  Inda
 dated  the  14th  November,  1974,  under
 clause  (5)  of  article 320  of  the
 Constitutuon  together  with  an  expla-
 natory  memorandum  [Placed  in
 Library  See  No  LT-8506/74)

 (2)  A  copy  each  of  the  following
 Notification  (Hindi  and  English
 versions)  under  sub-section  (2)  of
 section  3  of  the  All  India  Services
 Act,  1951

 q@  The  Indian  Admmustnative
 Service  (Fixation  of  Cadrc
 Strength)  Eleventh  Amend
 ment  Regulations,  1974,  pub
 lished  in  Notification  No
 GSR  890  in  Gazette  of  India
 dated  the  24th  August  1974

 (ay)  The  Indian  Admunistrative
 Service  (Fixation  of  Cadre
 Strength)  Thrteen  Amend-
 ment  Regulations  1974,  publi
 shed  in  Notification  No  GSR
 373(E)  in  Gazetto  of  Indi
 dited  the  240  August,  1974

 Qu)  The  Indian  Admunstrativ¢
 Service  (Pay)  Elev  it]
 Amendment  Rules  1974
 published  in  Notification  No
 GSR  374(E)  in  Gazett  o!
 Indya  dated  the  26th  August
 1974

 (४)  The  Indian  Admunustrativc
 Service  (Fixation  of  Cid
 Strength)  Twelfth  Amend-
 ment  Regulations,  1974  pub
 lished  in  Notication  No
 GSR  3875(E)  in  Gazette  of
 India  dated  the  209  August
 1974

 (v)  The  Indian  Admunistr  itive
 Service  (Pay)  Tenth  Amend
 ment  Rules,  1974,  published
 in  Notification  No  GSR
 376(E)  in  Gazette  of  Ida
 dated  the  26th  August,  1974

 (v1)  The  Indian  Adrninistrative
 Service  (Fimation  af  Cadre


